IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

ANDREW L. COLBORN,
Plaintiff,
VS.

NETFLIX, INC., Case No. 19-CVv-484
CHROME MEDIA, LLC, f/k/a

SYNTHESIS FILMS, LLC,

LAURA RICCIARDI, and

MOIRA DEMOS,

Defendants.

DECLARATION OF APRIL ROCKSTEAD BARKER

I, APRIL ROCKSTEAD BARKER, declare under penalty of perjury as follows:

1. I am one of the attorneys for the Plaintiff in the above matter. This Declaration is
submitted in support of Plaintiff’s motion for partial summary judgment.

2. Attached as Exhibit 1 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript
of the deposition of Moira Demos taken in the above matter as provided to Plaintiff’s
counsel by the court reporter, with some added identification in marker as to pertinent
portions thereof.

3. Attached as Exhibit 2 hereto is a true and correct copy of a print-out from the
Wisconsin Circuit Court Access Program page for State of Wisconsin v. Steve A.
Avery, Manitowoc County Case No. 2005CF000381.

4. Attached as Exhibit 3 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript

of the deposition of Lisa Nishamura taken in the above matter as provided to
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10.

Plaintiff’s counsel by the court reporter, with some added identification in marker as
to pertinent portions thereof.

Attached as Exhibit 4 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript
of the deposition of Adam Del Deo taken in the above matter as provided to
Plaintiff’s counsel by the court reporter, with some added identification in marker as
to pertinent portions thereof.

Attached as Exhibit 5 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript
of the deposition of Moira Demos taken in the above matter as provided to Plaintiff’s
counsel by the court reporter, with some added identification in marker as to pertinent
portions thereof.

Attached as Exhibit 6 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript
of the deposition of Adam Del Deo taken in the above matter as provided to
Plaintiff’s counsel by the court reporter, with some added identification in marker as
to pertinent portions thereof.

Attached as Exhibit 7 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript
of the Avery criminal trial, Manitowoc County Case No. 2005CF381, for February
20, 2007, as printed fro a publicly available source online.

Attached as Exhibit 8 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript
of the deposition of Lisa Nishamura taken in the above matter as provided to
Plaintiff’s counsel by the court reporter, with some added identification in marker as
to pertinent portions thereof.

Attached as Exhibit 9 hereto are true and correct copies of portions of Exhibit 7 as

marked at the deposition of Lisa Nishamura taken in the above matter, except that

2
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

email addresses have been redacted and exhibit page numbers have been added due to
the length of the exhibit and because Bates numbers are not sequential within the
document.

Attached as Exhibit 10 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript
of the deposition of Adam Del Deo taken in the above matter as provided to
Plaintiff’s counsel by the court reporter, with some added identification in marker as
to pertinent portions thereof.

Attached as Exhibit 11 hereto are true and correct copies of portions of Exhibit 5 as
marked at the deposition of Lisa Nishamura, and referenced during the deposition of
AdambDel Deo taken in the above matter, except that email addresses have been
redacted.

Attached as Exhibit 12 hereto are true and correct copies of an email message and a
portion of a document containing production notes produced in discovery by Netflix,
Inc., in this matter, except that email addresses have been redacted.

Attached as Exhibit 13 hereto are true and correct copies of pages from the transcript
of the deposition of Moira Demos taken in the above matter as provided to Plaintiff’s
counsel by the court reporter, with some added identification in marker as to pertinent
portions thereof.

Attached as Exhibit 14 hereto are true and correct copies of portions of an email
thread that was produced in discovery by Chrome Media, LLC, in this matter as
CHRMO000481-82, except that email addresses and personal contact information have

been redacted.
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Dated this 16™ day of September, 2022.

/s/ April Rockstead Barker
April Rockstead Barker, SBN #1026163
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A. I--Idon't really recall any specific
questions. I mean, my recollection is, whether it
was towards the start of the meeting or the end, they
made it clear that they were interested and were
going to prepare an offer. So I might have just been
excited about that and can't remember the rest of it.

I'm sure there was some discussion about
the budget, about, you know, the status, like, how |
much more filming is there. Things like -- some ';
10 practical stuff. Maybe they wanted to get to know us
11 better, but I -- so I would be guessing in any
12 specifics.

13 Q. Was it your understanding that if

14 Netflix signed on to the project that it would be one
15 of the first docuseries to be broadcast on Netflix?

16 A. Yes. At that point there weren't any --

17 in fact, there wasn't an Original Doc division yet.

18 So yeah, we were meeting at a pretty early stage in
19 the development of that company.

20 Q. Do you remember any discussion as far as
21 direction that -- or ideas that Netflix had that were ||
22 different from what you envisioned from the series at
23 that time? i
24 A. No.
25 Q. And just to kind of cut to the chase a
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F— Page 95§
1 little bit, it seemed like there was a fairly '

4 ultimately entered into. Is that accurate?

9 A. Yes.

6 Q. Okay. And so during that time period
7 which -- let me back up.

9 approximately being with Netflix and Ms. Nishimura
10 A. What -- yeah, I mean, it was 2013. I
11 would say late spring, early summer.

* 12 Q. And then, ultimately -- and we'll getto

13 that -- but there was a contract entered into with --
14 between Netflix and Synthesis, correct?

15 A. That's correct.

Hlé Q. And my understanding is that was in J uly

18 A. Sounds right. Yep.

19 Q. So what was happening between 2013 --
20 or, early summer, late spring 2013 when you first had||
21 the meeting with Netflix and then 2014 when you
22 actually entered into a contract with Netflix?

2 significant period of time between when you had the
3 initial meeting with Netflix and when a contract was |,

‘
t
4
[
l
8 When do you recall the initial meeting ;

6
17 of 2014; is that right? Does that sound right? g !

23 A. What was happening with the project or
24 with negotiations or what -- what --
25 Q. With the project, yes. ~L

Brown & Joni
A Veritext
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1 Q. I'm sorry, was there an answer? I
2 didn't hear.
3 A. Yes, I said "that's correct.”
- Q. Oh, thank you. To your knowledge and
5 understanding, Netflix did approve the final
6 treatments of all of the episodes of "Making a
7 Murderer" Season 1 and 2, correct?
8 A. That's correct. I don't recall a formal
9 approval. I1--1just know that they aired them on
10 their service.

11 Q. And you can set that aside -- document
12 aside for now.
13 After you signed the agreement with

14 Netflix -- the initial license agreement in July of

15 2014 -- in or about July of 2014, what additional

16 assistance did you receive from Netflix with respect |
17 to the "Making a Murderer" project? ;
18 A. Well, the main -- the main thing was
19 them providing cash flow, so 10 speak, so that we E[
20 could hire people, and they provided feedback notes
21 on the submissions of the episodes. There was -- |
22 that's all outlined in the agreement - how that --
23 how many cuts of things we had to turn into them for'
24 notes. And then, ultimately, they distributed the 1
25 series to the public.

i

-

s
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CONFIDENTIAL

Page 170]

Page 172

EXHIBIT

1 hypothetical message. 1 Q So,under the subhead that says,
2 BY MS. BARKER: 2 "Season |-Episode 3," there's some bracketed text, and
3 Q Would you agree that it is important in a 3 then there are three paragraphs that start with the words
4 documentary or a documentary series to ensure that 4 "Unidentified woman" or "man," slash, "bar patron" in
5 subjects, meaning people who are portrayed in the film or 5 colons. If you'll take a moment and review those.
6 series, are portrayed accurately? 6 A Okay. I'll read that now.
7 A Asa general - that's a broad question. But 7 Q Thank you.
8 the general tenet in documentary filmmaking is yes. 8 A Do you want me to stop after -- where do you
9 MS. BARKER: And [ just have a few more 9 want me to stop?
10 questions, as [ mentioned, but it does involve 10 Q The bottom of the page is fine.
11 Exhibit 11. 11 A Okay. I'veread it.
12 So, [ would request, Mr. Videographer, if you 12 Q And my question is -- well, first, does that --
13 would please hand to the witness Exhibit 11. 13 does reviewing that trigger a recall of the individuals
14 (Exhibit 11 was marked for identification, a 14 in the pool hall as featured in Making a Murderer?
15 copy of which is attached hereto.) 15 A [It's really vague. I have not watched the
16 THE WITNESS: Thave it. 16 series in years and years. So, I do have a vague
17 BY MS, BARKER: 17 recollection of this sequence.
18 Q Okay. Thank you. 18 Q Okay. So, my question was simply whether you
19 And backtracking for a second. There are two 19 knew the identities of those individuals.
20 questions that don't relate that [ wanted to ask and then 200 A Donot.
21 T will wrap up with those. 21 Q Okay. And, similarly, I'm assuming you don't
22 Did you review all of the final cuts of the 22 know anything about them personally?
23 Making a Murderer Season 1 episodes before they were 23 A T've never been to Manitowoc, Wisconsin.
24 publicly aired? 24 Q Iunderstand that. I didn't mean do you
25 THE WITNESS: I don't have a clear recollection 25 personally know them. I meant as far as any details
Page 171 Page 173
1 of that, but I imagine that I did. 1 about them that may have been provided to you, you either
2 BY MS. BARKER: 2 don't know or don't recall; is that correct?
3 Q Okay. They were all approved, in any case, by 3 A [Idon'tknow.
4 Netflix creative prior to their being publicly released; 4 Q Then, directing your attention forward in the
5 correct? 5 document to the page that is -- has page 55 of 56 in the
6 A That's correct. 6 folio at the bottom.
7 Q In--in--Net---in one of the episodes of 7 A Okay. I'm there.
8 Season | of Making a Murderer, there are some individuals | 8 Q At the bottom of the page, above the page number
9 who are shown speaking from a pool hall. Do you recall 9 "12," that's printed on the page, there's a -- some
10 that scene? 10 bracketed highlighted text that starts with "Strang,"
11 A Do you have a little more context? Sorry, I'm 11 colon. Do you see that?
12 not (inaudible) -- 12 A TI'mnot--1Isee "Strang." I'm just not sure
13 THE REPORTER: Please repeat what you said after | 13 which line you're referring to.
14 "I'm not." 14 Q Right now I'm referring, for reference, to the
15 THE WITNESS: I'm not remembering. 15 very last reference to "Strang" on that page. The one
16 BY MS. BARKER: 16 that is opposite of where "This call sounded like
17 Q Sure. 17 hundreds of other..."
18 I can direct you, actually, to the correct page, 18 A Oh. Atthe very bottom?
19 1 think, in Exhibit 11, 19 Q Yes.
20 Directing you to Exhibit 11, which T'll 20 A Yes. Isee the line.
21 represent to you is the Second Amended Complaint filed by| 21 Q Okay. And then above that there's bracketed
22 Mr. Colborn in this case. 22 text that says, "sustained objection omitted." Do you
23 And directing your attention, specifically, to 23 see that?
24 page 36 of 56, if you see the folio at the bottom. 24 A Ido.
25 A Okay. I'm there. 25 Q And then above that there's another paragraph

44 (Pages 170 - 173)
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Page 140
to Chrome presumably?

A. Yeah, I don't recall a conversation that
we had on this point.

Q. Ithink we can set that exhibit aside.

MS. BARKER: And then, Mr. Videographer, if
you would be so kind as to hand the witness the
document that's been marked as Exhibit 11.

(Exhibit 11 marked.)

THE WITNESS: These ones?

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Okay. 11 is in front of me.

Q. (B:Y MS. BARKER): Okay. Thank you.
Directing your attention -- well, I'll represent to
you that this is the copy of the second amended
complaint filed by Mr. Colborn in the Colborn versus
Netflix case that we're here regarding today.

Directing your attention to Exhibit B of
that document, which is -- it starts at page 44 of 56
and it's indicated on the bottom folio.

A. Okay.

Q. And actually, directing your attention
to the next page which is page 45 of 56.

A. Okay.

Q. Do you recall that in "Making a
Murderer," there was information presented regarding

-

=3

EXHIBIT
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Page 141

the search on the Avery property that ultimately led
to the discovery of a key to Teresa Halbach's
vehicle? Correct?

A. Correct.

Q. And would you agree that testimony by
Mr. Colborn at the Avery criminal trial regarding the
context of his assignment to go to the property on
the date that the key was discovered would be helpful

CO 1 O b B W N

9 to viewers in understanding that issue?

10 A. Tdon't know that to be the case. I
I1 just don't recollect that part of the series.
12 Q. Did you watch all of the final cuts of

13 Episodes 1 through 10 of "Making a Murderer" before
14 they were publicly released?

15 A. Tdid watch those.

16 Q. And were you asked to provide any

17 approval for those episodes before they were released
18 publicly? '

19 A. Tthink we -- we signed off on those. ’
20 Q. And by "we," you're referring to the

21 same team that had -- we've been reviewing e-mails
22 between you, Lisa Nishimura, Benjamin Cotner, and
23 Marjon Javadi?

24 A. Yeah, I don't recall exactly how the

25 approval worked. Ijust don't remember back in 2015.

36 (Pages 138 - 141)
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Page 142

1 Q. But you were part of the team that
2 approved it, correct? ’ :
3 A. Twas. .
4 Q. Directing your attention to the next L
5 page -- or, yeah, to page 46 of 56 of the exhibit, f
6 about four paragraphs down, there's a highlighted %
7 paragraph that starts with "I turned around, as I f
8 wasn't very far away." b
9 Do you see that? :

10 A. Tdo see that.

11 Q. Inreading -- if you could take a moment

12 and review that paragraph.

—
w

A. Okay.
Q. Would you agree that, assuming that that

—
W N

paragraph correctly summarizes testimony that Andrew
Colborn provided at the Avery criminal trial, that it
would be important testimony for people to hear in 3

—t
o~

understanding Mr. An- -- Mr. Colborn's testimony

—
O

regarding the participation in the search on the L
Avery property that date? 3

MS. WALKER: I'm going to interject an |
objection. And the witness is free to answer the
question. But, April -- Ms, Barker, I don't think
there's any foundation laid as to what this is or why @
it's highlighted or whether the witness has ever even g

B2 NN NN
S =

[N
U
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6 ' Page 1481
1 was, but I -- I think so.
2 Q. Okay. And we would move on to
3 Episode 3. Directing your attention to the screen,
4 we are going to attempt to play a -- we're going to
5 attempt to play an excerpt from Episode 3 marked as
| 6 ECF Docket No. 120-3 in the court record, at time
7 stamp 14:14 to 14:42.
8 And for the benefit of the witness, this
9 is intended to start at -- to be represented at
0

10 page 36 of 56 in Exhibit 11 in the third paragraph

11 from the bottom stating, "With the unidentified

12 woman/bar patron; I really do think he was framed."
13 A. Okay.

14 (Video played.)

15 Q. (BY MS. BARKER): Ms. Demos, do you
16 recognize that excerpt as a portion of "Making a

17 Murderer," Episode 3 broadcast?

18 A. Yes.
19 Q. And who was the woman who was speaking?
20 A. I do not right now recall her name. She

21 was a local resident who we had met that day.

22 Q. Were you specifically at the

23 establishment there for the purpose of interviewing
24 people for purposes of the "Making a Murderer"
25 project?

Case 1:19-cv-00484-BHL Filed 09/16/22 Page 1 of 4



V7 Page 149

A. Yes.

Q. And about how many people did you
interview that day?

A. Idon't recall exactly. I think we
went -- you know, it was a local bar, and it was --
it was a way to try to find local residents who might
have been willing to share their views, so -- a few
people were willing to speak on camera.

Q. And when you approached people, what did
you tell them?

A. [don't recall exactly.

Q. Do you -- did you write down their names
somewhere at the time?

A. Yes.

Q. And did you ask them any other questions

O 00 ~1 O bW -

e T e S S G i G W (Y
O bk W=, O

about their background or history or affiliations?
A. Idon'trecall. Iimagine we asked if
they were, you know, from around there. We wanted to

—
O 00 =

speak to people that lived in the area. I don't

(\%]
o

think we asked other background questions besides

Do
—

that threshold question.
Q. And then you would ask them if they were

[SS I WS
w ™

familiar with the Avery trial?
A. At this point I -- I'm fairly certain
that this is -- this filming event was early on. You

38 (Pages 146 - 149)
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Page 150

Page 152

1 know, this is appearing in Episode 3, and I don't 1 "Unidentified man/bar patron."
2 know for sure, but my impression and my memory is 2 A. Okay.
3 that this was sometime between Steven Avery being 3 (Video played.)
4 arrested and charged and us having moved out there 4 Q. (BY MS. BARKER): Ms. Demos, do you
5 and Brendan Dassey being arrested and charged: so it 5 recognize what we just watched as a clip from
6 was sometime in the early months. 6 Episode 3 of "Making a Murderer"?
7 Q. Do you recall any information that the 7 A. Yes, Ido.
8 woman who appears in that clip provided about how she 8 Q. And the episode -- or, strike that.
9 had come to learn information about the Avery trial? 9 The excerpt includes a man stating, "I
10 A. From my best recollection, she's 10 only have one word, from the cops on up: corruption|
11 responding to what she saw on the news or in the 11 I mean, big time. I mean, if people dig far enough,
12 paper about the preliminary hearing, 12 they'll see that," correct?
13 Q. Do you know whether that individual had 13 A. Correct.
14 any prior personal interactions with any of the Avery 14 Q. And do you know that individual's name?
15 family members? 15 A. No, I don't remember,
16 A. Well, I know in the scene she's playing 16 Q. This was also a local resident that you
17 pool with Chuck Avery. Idon't know if they met that 17 had interviewed the same day as the woman who was
18 day at the bar. | know she at least interacted with 18 shown in the prior clip; is that correct?
19 him there. 1don't know about anything prior. 19 A. Correct.
20 Q. And do you know whether there were any 20 Q. And, again, had you asked any background
21 contacts that that individual had with law 21 information of -- from this gentleman other than
22 enforcement in Manitowoc County prior to that day? 22 whether he was from the area and willing to comment
23 A. No, 1 do not. 23 on the Avery criminal charges?
24 Q. Was anything offered to any of the bar 24 A. 1don't recall asking other background
25 patrons in exchange for speaking on camera? 25 questions beyond those threshold questions.
Page 151 Page 153
1 A. No. 1 Q. And, again, do you know whether that
2 Q. And did you have those individuals sign 2 individual has any connection to any of the Avery
3 any kind of release or waiver? 3 family members?
4 A. 1think we did have them sign rcleases. 4 A. No, Idonot.
] Q. Did you only do one interview with that 5 Q. Do you know whether he has had any prior
6 particular individual, to your knowledge? 6 contact with law enforcement officers in Manitowoc
7 Was -- I'm sorry. Was that a "yes"? 7 County prior to the date of that interview?
8 A. Yes. 8 A. Idon't know.
9 Q. lapologize. The video feed ate it 9 Q. Did -- or, strike that.
10 again. Okay. 10 In the rest of the interview, did that
11 Do you know whether the comments by the | 11 individual indicate any basis for his assertions
12 individual that we just heard talking in the episode | 12 regarding corruption?
13 were in the -- were included in -- to any extent, in 13 A. Idon't recall if he provided further
14 the rough-cut episodes that were provided to Netflix?| 14 context to his comment or if that was the extent of
15 A. Idon't know for sure. 15 his comment.
16 Q. Sorry. The microphone is really 16 Q. 1think we can move on then to the next
17 sensitive, so I was just waiting for a moment. 17 clip, also from Episode 3, that we will play on the
18 Okay. Then we will then attempt to play 18 screen and -- that we will attempt to play on the
19 an excerpt from, again, Episode 3, in the court 19 screen and is from the court record, Document ECF
20 record as ECF No. 120-3 and time-stamped 20 No. 120-3, time stamp 15:06 to 15:36.
21 approximately 14:43 to 15:05. 21 And for the benefit of the witness, this
22 And for the benefit of the witness, this 22 should correspond with the text on the last paragraph
23 is intended to mirror content that is on page 36 of 23 of the page marked 36 of 56 in Exhibit 11 after the
24 56 of Exhibit 11 in the paragraph that follows the 24 words "Unidentified woman/bar patron" colon.
25 (Video played.)

25 one we were just reviewing under -- after the words

39 (Pages 150 - 153)
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Page 154
Q. (BY MS. BARKER): Ms. Demos, do you
recognize the clip that was just played as an excerpt
from "Making a Murderer," Episode 3?
A. Yes.
Q. And, again, do you know the name of the

individual who was speaking in that clip? ‘
A. No, I don't remember her name.
Q. Was that another local resident that you

O 00 ~1 O O A W N =

interviewed the same day as the others whose clips we

—
o

just watched?

A. Yeah, I think so.

Q. Okay. And, again, same question: Did
you ask any other background questions regarding --

p—t b ek
B oW N =

of that woman other than whether she was a local

—
W

resident or from the area and whether she was willing

p—
(o)

to comment on the allegations against Mr. Avery?

—
~J

A. don't recall asking anything beyond

—_
[0 ¢}

that.

[
\O

Q. Okay. We will move on then to another

[\
o

clip from Episode 3 of "Making a Murderer" in the

21 court record as ECF No. 120-3, at time stamp 16:45 to

22 16:55.

23 And from the benefit -- for the benefit |
24 of the witness, this should correspond to text that ;
25 is at page 37 of 56 on Exhibit 11, in the third 1

Case 1:19-cv-00484-BHL Filed 09/16/22 Page 4 of 4 Document 286-5
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Page 156

"subjects"; is that right?

A. The pool -- I think the pool hall
patrons, yeah, I think we are using that as a
synonym.

Q. Okay. Do you -- did you know the
identities of any of those people at any time?

A. Tdon't recall that.

Q. Do you know how those people were

O 00 -1 O b bW —

solicited for participation?
A. Tdonot.
Q. Do you know whether any of those people

—
o

—_—
b =

had any connections to the Averys?
A. Tdonot.
Q. Do you know whether any of them have had

[um—
(W%

—_
L B

any law enforcement encounters with Manitowoc County?
A. Idonot.
MS. BARKER: Okay. Do we want to try to do
the rough edition?
MS. BURSIK: Sure.
MS. BARKER: Okay. So despite our AV issues,
we're going to try to play some raw footage. We

BN = =
O O 00 3

!

N
—_

k

]
o

probably -- I'm assuming Leita wants to put a
statement -- or, I'm sorry -- Attorney Walker EXHIBIT
probably wants to put a statement on the record. I
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o
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was going to play just a few excerpts of raw footage ,
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CONFIDENTIAL

EXHIBIT

Page 130 Page 132
| at this juncture. I A Sorry. Did you say you're skipping to 20127
2 Q Thank you. 2 Q Yes.
3 And in the e-mail message that was forwarded, 3 A Okay.
4 Mr, Cotner was sharing what he described as important 4 Q No. I'msorry. I'm asking you to look at 1976
5 plot points of potential cliffhangers for the Making a 5 through 2012. :
6 Murderer episodes; correct? 6 A Oh, okay. Sorry.
7 A It appears to be that, correct. 7 Q [Idon't think you need to read every line. I'm
8 Q Directing your attention to the next several 8 not asking line-by-line questions.
9 pages in Exhibit 7, which are Bates-stamped NFXCOL 235, 9 A Okay. I've skimmed it.
10 through 240. If you could just take a moment and look at 10 Q Does the document identified as NFXCOL 1976
11 those. 11 through 2012 appear, to your recollection, to be the
12 A Do you want me to read them? 12 attachment to your July 11, 2015 e-mail?
13 Q [Irealize you are not listed on this e-mail 13 A Itappears to be.
14 message. But just trying to make sense of this format. 14 Q And did you create the attachment to the e-mail
15 Do these appear to be possibly notifications from Google §15 message?
16 Docs regarding comments being added to a document 16 A Ididnot. I'msure [ contributed. As [ have
17 relating to Making a Murderer? 17 mentioned before, we work very collaboratively on the
18 A Letme just take a moment to take a look at it. 18 creation of the notes. But this specific type of format
19  Q Okay. 19 was not my format.
20 A This isn't a usual format for me. [ don't think 20 Q Appears as though it was prepared using a
21 T'veever seen it, So give me a moment, please. 21 PowerPoint or similar program; is that correct?
22 Q Certainly. Thank you. 22 A It's - I say that specifically because of style
23 A Thisis a very confusing document, so I would be 23 on some of the episode overall pages where you'll see
24 speculating about what [ think it is. If you want me to 24 kind of a split of the left and the right end lines is a
25 speculate, I can. 25 style choice. Effective, but just not one that [
Page 131 : Page 133
1 Q 1washoping it might be evident to you, so | personally use. So -- but as far as creative notes and
2 that's fine. We'll just move forward to the pages marked 2 discussion, it is -- again, I can't recall the specific
3 NFXCOL 1975 through -- well, why don't 1 just start with 3 experience of crafting these notes, as it's been some
4 that, Directing your attention to the document marked 4 time. But reasonable to think that | was part of those
5 NFXCOL 1975, which should be the next document in the 5 discussions alongside Ben and Adam in the creation of
6 Exhibit 7. 6 these notes.
7 A 1have that, 7 Q Thank you.
8 Q Ifyoucould take just a moment and -- and 8 Directing your attention to the next page of
9 review it, please. 9 Exhibit 7, which is Bates-stamped NFXCOL 241,
10 A Okay. Il read it now, 10 Have you had a chance to review it?
Il Q Thank you. Il A I'mjust finishing.
12 A Okay. I'vereadit. 12 Q I'msorry.
13 Q This -- or the document Bates-stamped 13 A Okay. Read it
14 NFXCOL 1975 is an e-mail message from you to Ms., Demos, 14 Q That document is a copy of an e-mail message
15 Laura Ricciardi, Mary Manhardt, and Lisa Dennis, dated 15 from you to Mr. Cotner and Mr, Del Deo, dated July 16,
16 July 11th, 2015; correct? 16 2015; correct?
17 A Correct. 17 A Yes.
18 Q This -- in the text of the message, it indicates 18 Q And it indicates that you are -- strike that.
19 that you are forwarding to the recipients the series 19 It indicates that you took a stab at music notes
20 notes for Making a Murderer as of that date; correct? 20 for Making a Murderer; correct?
21 A Correct. 21 A Correct.
22 Q Okay. So, then, directing your attention to the 22 Q And it--on the attachment line, it indicates
23 next several pages, NFX - marked NFXCOL 1976 through 23 that there's a Making a Murderer music notes Episode |
24 NFXCOL 2012. If you could please take a moment and at 24 file; correct?
25 least page through those. 25 A That's right.
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CONFIDENTIAL

1

Page 134

Q  And directing your attention to NFXCOL 242 and
243, which should be the next two pages. If you could
take a moment and look through those, please.

A Okay.

Okay, I've read it,

Q  Are you able to identify the documents
Bates-stamped NFXCOL 242 and 243 as the attachment to the
preceding e-mail message Bates-stamped NFXCOL 2417

A There's nothing on the actual document
indicating that it's such. But [ think it's reasonable

to believe that it is.

Page 136

A 1 think that's fair to assume.

Q Direcli}lg your attention to the next document in
Exhibit 7, which is Bates-stamped NFXCOL 2013.

A lhave it

Q That is a copy of an e-mail message from you to
Ms. Demos, Ms. Ricciardi, Ms. Manhardt, and Ms. Dennis,
dated July 16, 2015; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And that message indicates that you,
Adam, and Ben are, through that message, forwarding your

updated series notes.

12 Q The documents, yeah, staled are attached -- or 12 A I'm gonna read it really quickly.
13 strike that -- the documents Bates -- identified as 13 Q Yes. Please do. I'm sorry.
14 NFXCOL 242 and 243 appear to contain notes relating to 14 A I'veread it
15 music for the -- a Making a Murderer episode in this 15 Q The message represented at NFXCOL 2013 indicated
16 case; correct? 16 that you were forwarding to the recipients the updated
17 A Aepisode, correct. | can't necessarily confirm 17 series notes from the Netflix creative team; is that
18 or deny whether that's Episode 1. And, yes, it appears 18 correct?
19 to be focused on music. 19 A Yes.
20 Q You drafted the music notes that are represented 20 Q And following our prior pattern, | would direct
21 in NFXCOL 242 and 243, correct? 2] your attention to NFXCOL 2014 through 2045 and ask you to
22 A Well, per the e-mail, because | don't recall 22 look through to see whether it appears to be the series
23 actually doing this. But per the e-mail. As | mentioned 3 notes attachmgnt that is referenced in the preceding
24 before, we're collaborative in the way we work. So one 4 e-mail message.
25 of'us will take the lead and take the first draft of the 3 I would note that, helpfully, there seems to be
Page 135 Page 137
I note document which is then opened to the other two. | a date on the second page.
2 So, I believe that this represents the, again, 2 A Yes, very helpful. It does appear to be the
3 very rough preliminary notes that then were made 3 corresponding series notes document.
4 available to Ben and Adam and myself to continue to 4 @ And, again, sounds as though -- I think [ see
5 refine and to discuss. 5 some errors -- arrows or lines. So this, likely, isn't a
6 Q Would music notes be a particular forte of 6 document that you specifically initiated or created, but
7 yours, given your background in the music industry? 7 rather -- or strike that.
8 A Imean, it's one of the many tools that one uses 8 This isn't a document that you, likely, created
9 in storytelling that I think is important. But I 9 in the computer system; correct? -
10 wouldn't say [ had more of an expertise than Ben or Adam | 10 A Yes. That's correct.
11 who are both directors as well as studio executives. 11 Q Okay. Butit's rather a document that was
12 Q Directing your attention, then, Ms. Nishimura, 12 created, likely, by another team member and then
13 to the next two pages in Exhibit 7, which are 13 circulated and reviewed by the rest of the team; correct?
14 Bates-stamped NFXCOL 244 and 245. 14 A That's correct.
15 Please take a look at those when you have them. 15 MS. BARKER: We can set that exhibit aside.
16 A Oh, it's this mail. 16 Mr. Videographer, [ would ask that you please
17 Okay. I've read them. 17 hand to the witness the document marked as Exhibit 8.
18 Q The document at NFXCOL 244 and 245 is a copy of | 18 (Exhibit 8 was marked for identification, a copy
19 a message from Adam Del Deo to you, dated July 16, 2015,| 19 of which is attached hereto.)
20 and forwarding a message from Mr. Del Deo to Mr. Cotner;| 20 BY MS. BARKER:
21 is that correct? 21 Q Directing your attention, Ms. Nishimura, to the
22 A Yes. 22 pages in Exhibit 8 that are Bates-stamped NFXCOL 2137
23 Q And, presumably, Mr. Del Deo was forwarding that | 23 through 2176.
24 to you so that you would have an opportunity to see the 24 And, again, I'm not asking you to read every
25 content of the forwarded message; correct? 25 line but, rather, to review the document and indicate
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From: Adam Del Deo -
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 12:40:28 AM
To: Benjamin Cotner
Ce: Lisa Nishimura -
Subject: Re: Episode Breakdown

Great, thanks Ben. Look forward to us all chatting tomorrow.

Fun night, get some rest!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2015, at 12:10 AM, Benjamin Cotner -4_0’:6:

Here is a basic breakdown of what | felt were the important plot points and potential
cliffvangers for each episode.

EPISODE BREAKDOWN

= A e i

Episcde 1:

Plot points:
. -Dispute with cousin/masturbating on the lawn
-Penny is assaulted
_Because of bad blood with police they point the finger at Steven
-Steven has alibi and wasn't even in the area.
_Steven is convicted despite no physical evidence.
-Steven's marriage ends. |

-New DNA (zllele) evidence is introduced but denied on appeals.

Cliffhanger: Innocence Project tests pubic hair and it matchaes Gregory Allen and .
Steven is released.

(Currently no episode break here yet)

EXHIBIT

9-cv-00ﬁ4-BHL

Confidential > d 09/16/22 Page 1 of 72 Document 286NFXCOL0000226



From: Lisa Nishimura

Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2015 1:07:48 PM

To: ira Demos " i -Laura Ricciardi
Ce:

Subject: Making A Murderer: Series Notes

Aftachments: MakingAMurderer_SeriesNotes_WorkInProgress‘.ppbc

Dear Moira & Laura, Mary and Lisa,

We hape this finds you very well. Atiached please find our notes on behalf

of the series based on cur recent marathon viewing of all available

episodes which we found exceedingly helpful! We completely understand that
you have been concurrently working away on some of these episodes and many
of the notes may be moot based upon structural changes you have made in the
‘nterim. That said, as a work in progress, we hope you wili find them

helpful.

As this is the first pass at the full series vs. individual episades, we've
structured these notes somewhat differently. Perhaps helpful to explain
how to navigate them.

The idea is to separate structural ideas from more detailed comments. The
first slide for each episode has the current story beats on the left and

our suggestions on the right. You'll find there are not a large number of
these, but these suggestions represent the bigger ideas that contemplate
the overall structure.

The structural cards are followed by more detailed specific notes with

fimecode and then some GFX, Music and Overall general ideas for discussion.
We are very excited to come see you on Tuesday morning, but would encourage
you to give us a call in the meantime if any of these notes are unclear.

Of the utmost importance is to convey that we have organized these notes 10
help support a productive and ongoing dialogue. We look forward to

continuing with our open line of communication, all with the *singular goal®

of supporting the creation of what we know can be a *landmark,

awards-worthy *documentary series!

Many Thanks and Speak Soon!

Best,
Lisa, Adam & Ben

Case 1:19-cv-00484-BHL Fi
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Making a Murderer
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Status:
1. The series is amazing. t is 2 najor accomplishment o lay out such a complex case in such & clear
and suspensefuiway.

1. Some siruclural & pacing challenges may nol support full audience engagement for such a long view
that at fimes gets very granular. )

Goals:
1. ldentify finat overall series structure which supports the most impactiful, cormpeliing and revelatory
storytelting, including:
ldeal nurmber of episodes (3-107)
|deal length of episodes {recommencing $0 minute target, no greater than 60
Best opens and closes {see specific hotes in Structural Breakdown)
Red Hemings. -
Expand the emotlional range for the viewer throughaut the series. We want to feei the swalts of hope,
the rage of injustice. the horror of the defenseless. Viewers across the globe should be in tears and
shouting al their screens throughout. ’

L UL B L M

2. Music and gix aren’l being utilized effectively yet for the next pass we shoutd taka it to the nexl tevel
and bringin reinforcements for the areas that arent yet getting there.

3. With finat overall episode structure in place, tighten each episode to most effective cut (see detailed
notes).

4. Eliminate the storylines that aren’ serving the greater good.

COnfidentigﬁase 1:19-cv-00484-BHL Filed 09/16/22 Page 4 of 72 Document 286NFXCOL 0001877



CURRENT Episode t. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold cpen: S.A. gets out of prison. Background that he was
wrongfully imprisoned for 18 years, Cousin says. ‘Be
garaful,. They aren't even close 1o being finished with you."

S A files civil rights suit against Shedff and DA.

-Jump back to Sandra deposition. E There should be & more explicit ending that makes it
S A background. ciear thatin the rext episode the cops are gong 1o
-Dispute with Sandra, §.A. charged with fefeny. geek revenge, We shouldhave & really tight Episode
-Penny B is attacked. 1 with a strong clifthanger that imunediately engages
-Police mishandie and Penny points to S A : the audience to come back for Episode 2. Curreatly,
S A amested, Sherff keeps him from lawyer. the suggestion that they might charge hum with
-Background on S.A.'s alibh, ] wwirder is very -subtle and the sudience might think
-Infermation about Gregary Alen. gverything is resolved. This ling 18 impossible 10
-5.A found guilty. “~ understand without any context. {also could consider
Hard on tamily. Parents stick by him Lod {eaves. enging with the clifhanger of whether or not the DNA
-New evidence - fingernails not encugh. matches S.A_. this would be the ultimale pull-back for
-Pubic hair found. Matches Gregory Allen. watching EpZ but would mean changing the colc-
-Evigence of potice misconguct, open)

-S.A. back to normat life, meets Jodi.

Clithanger: S.A. s released: "Don't brng a lawsuit agamst
Sherffs departmentin a community where you stilt Hve or !
you could get charged with murder”

Confidenti%ase 1:19-cv-00484-BHL Filed 09/16/22 Page 5 of.72 Document 286NFXCOL0001978



Episode 1 - Detail (1hr 9min)

e 45 - we end the cold open with Steven's cousin saying. "Manilowoc County is not done with you, they're not
even close to being finished with you™. The viewer has yet (0 get their bearings - we shouid explore adding
graphical treatment 1o these powerful words going into the ttle reatiment.

s  21:00 - Emphasize the retshonship between Sheriff Kocourek's wife and Penny B 50 that we establish a motive
for hiim to interfere in the investigation. :

e  31:47 - The fact that the police had been following Gregory Allen ie established (samewhat out of the blue)
during the investigation. This set-up seems to undermine the revelation later, when his DNA is nalched, that the
police had been following him and hid this information. It coutd be more shacking to reveal tater in the episode
who Gregory Allen was and how evidence of his présence was wnown Dy the Sheriff's dept.

e 37:15 & 40:55 - There ate two chunks thal both talk about the parents sticking by him. This is sometiing we
return to several times through the series, so we should just be judicious about which of these s the most
effective and sufficient.

s 4150 - The explanaten of the appeats system might be unnecessary - we shoulo probably assume the audience
has a basic understandingof this.

s 45:30 - Stephen Giynn talks for g while about how the decision shows how much the system is weighted against
the presumption of innocence. but we never sée the decision jor ourselves - is there @ way to puliouta
representative quote frorm that decision that cautd be shown while he is talking® He aiso faiks abaut how S.A -
pays a heavy price jor not caving under pressura, but this is already really clear.

Confi dentsgase 1:19-cv-00484-BHL Filed 09/16/22 Page 6 of 72 Document 286NFXCOL.0001979



Episode 1 — Detail Cont. {1hr 9min)
e 5100 -The exoneration of Steven should be a much mors smotional furn of events, Afer 13 years it should be
nea:tbfgaklng that ha is finally out. Music ang edits should buig-upandg pay-ctfin a much biggerway.

e - Public Integrity Bureay investigation report goes into a lol of detai and might be hurting the mamentum of the
episode’s conclusion {over 4 nunuies). '

&>
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CURRENT:

Episode 2.

SUGGESTIONS:
The cold apen of T.H. is very confusing and teo far ahead of

| Cold open: Homevideo of TH.

<8 A, files 536m [awsuit against Manjtowot.
-Cavil sut tnial.
¢ -Police sketch mishandied.

her gisappearance to make the connection. Perhags open
with the image of the articie saying that 8.A. Is suing the law
enforcement agencies ang Waller Kelly (Ep2 - 3:19) explans
everything up unfil he says that it is for $36m And ¢t would

-Legislature about fo pay his $450Kk.

—Coibum received phone cali in 1985, no report.
-Mare testimony.

-Gity will be on the hook for damages.

-Teresa Halbach goes missing.

-Search party - they find the Rav4,

-Cap asks if they have 8.A. in custody yel
-Cajumet Gounty takes over the investigation.
-Puolice search S.A.'s holse.

-Manifowot only used for support resources.
-Key found,

-5 A_is questioned and asrested.

-Keep S.A. away from lawyer. Lie about focation.
Kratz says the evidence hasn't been talntad.

handcuffs entering courfreom.

Cliffhanger: S.A. DNA on the key and in the blood. S.A m_—!--w “They framed an innocent man just iike they did 20 years

save the TH video to use later to greater sffeqt during the
trial (eg around Ryan's testimony).

i The police sketch anc Judy Dvorak scencs are
explained in such detail in Episode * that it is less of a
bombshelt here. Woulid it make more sense to hold the
raveals for this Episode?

The testimony about this phone cali and repoft (which we
fouch on several times throughoutthe serigs) is confusing
a5 it relates to who within law enforcement knows
whatwhen - couldz graphic heip chart the related events
and make it Jess necessary to keep repeating the story?

Potentially add Allan’s quote from the top of Ep3 saying

age” o the cliffhanger here.
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Episode 2 - Detail

s  5:55- What Waiter Kelly is saying about the AG's report s very interesting. buthe is very slow and unclearin his
diction - probably it ultimately isn't necessary. it could even be as simpte as saying "they fell iike they were
tatking iaw enforcement 1o law enforcement so were faily candid.”

= 14.00 - The phone call that Colbum receives and the subsequent flow of information to other figures in the
Sheriff's department is samething we keep going back to hroughout the series. it wouid really helpto create 2
graphic that can be built on throughoutthe series as new information is added to this topic It would really help
keep ctear what the connections are and highlightwhen new information is revealed. 1l could also help minimize
the amount of time we need lo spend explairing it multipte times.

e Alsc, is there any record that Gregory Allen was in the Brown County prison when they made the phone caiito
Colburn? Maybe add his mugshof from that prison to the graphic as well. to drive home the fact that they are
tetting @ known rapist go free while Steven rots in prison.

«  17:30 - There is probably more testimony of the police that we need at this point regarding the phone call,

e 22:50 - This Michae! Grierbach testimony doesn'l really seem necessary.

s 24:00 - Who is the person who is circled in the courtroom thip?

e 2500 - Not sute what the montage of courtroom exteriors and testimony clips is doing here. (55 seconas for just

a short VO) - and this conversation about the impact onthecity is somewhat redundant - it couid probabiy be
tightenad,
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Episode 2 — Detail Cont

e 27:20 - Stephen Giynn gives a very wordy and cry reveal that Teresa Halbach is missing. There should be a bit
of a tanal shift and dramatic tire-screech when the bumbsheilis droppedthal someane is connectingS A toa
murder. He says it in an almost incidental way. Are there other options? News clips? Make ihis a visceral
experience thata woman is missing and peopie are searching for har and the world is closing in an Steven

e 32:30 - Search party lasts for almost 2 minutes. Maybe d could be cut down by 1 minute and have Mike
Halbach's intefview as paftially VO instead of on sereen the whole time.

e 42:40 - Noi sure ifwe need the search party again since the car has already been found. it is clear thal they are
stilt looking for the body, buithe focus now has shiftied to the Avery property and since the search parly isn't
involved in that we could probably cut this entire minute out and get straight o inding the body and key.

e 4500 - There shoult be more of a crespy, suspensefuitone when the bones and teeth are shown.

e Epd- Use lower-thirds 1o 1D the cops that are questioning S A.
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CURRENT:

Cold oper: 8.A. denies and gels handcuffedin interrogation
room, Alian Avery saying they are taking an innocent man and
making him guity just ke 20 yrs ago.

-Start of pre-trial.

-Key wasn't there when they first searched.
-Court finds probable cause.

-Gov signs Avery reform. Discuss changingname.
-Media repaints S A. a monater. Town reacts.
-Family gets hate letters

-Judge seis bail high.

~Family visits.

-& A. seities lawsuit o get money for defense.
-Haibach family fles tawsuit to te up money.
.Buting and Strang join - tal aboul police framing.
-Brendan is delained.

Kratz details Brendan's version of crime,

~Jodi out, Chuck reacts, Allan says family tern.
-Brendan coerced and charged.

Cliffhanger. Brendan's mom says that if he testifies against
S A he gets 20+ years with parole, butif he doesnt he could
get fife with no parcle.

Episude 3,

SUGGESTIONS:

Since £p2 ends with him shackied going inte courthouse,
is # necessary fo have him handcufied here? Other ideas
would be to start with teasihg the fact that the key wasn
there the first several times they searched the yoom or
slart with the medtia furningon §.A. - making him into a
monster,

This iz a great cliffhanger. but shauld drive hardef on the fact

s that B.D might testify against S.A. and is essentially being

tackmaiied to dg this.

Confidentia
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Episode 3 - Detail
s Opering- Use lower-thirds fo iD the cops that are questioning S.A.

e 0B:44 - Coverage of the Governor signing the Avery Reform Bill {and ine slate senator discussing}is definitely
interesting, but it is 3 bit granularand might not move the story forward at all. This might not be infonmation that
the aucience nead and coulki save us almost two minutes

* 1355 - Chuck playing poot could be frimmed. The Jacal woman ang man gving the community perspective is
good, but could stand on its own. This five minute chunk including Steven's phone calls and Chuck in the
junkyard) could ke deiivered in a few quick soundbites cantrasied with the media coverage of Steven as a
manster to show that there is a division of opinion between the establishmentand the poor cammunity. Could be
peafly driven homa i capped with Steven's quote {18:40) “Pgor peopie lose’.

e 1919 - Do we need the scene of them visiting him in prison? We atready get that the family is standing hehind
him and don't sea why he would do this

e 2515-28:15 - Bringingin Strang & Buting should be a glimmer of hope and feel somewhat tiurnphant - here
are lwa great lawyers coming fo his rescue. but this three minute segment doesn’t capture that, This could really
be tightenad up and enhanced by a good music cue.

e 4156 - Jodi gets out of jail. i3 there any way to quickly establish earlier on that she has been in jail through alt of
this?

s 4728 - Allan complaining abou! the foss of business and Chuck saying that he doesn’l think Steven is guitty are
both somewhat repetitive from other scenes - maybe & tighter version, but it teels like it might be overkill.
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CURRENT: Episode 4. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open: S.A. on phane over B-roll “Brendan said all of this 1t's tough to understandin a cold open whal S.A. is lalking
| foel sorry for him. .it'd probably make somebaody look like & about - there is ioo much distance between this call and the
monster. ...Nothing good car come oLt of this. previous episode’s material that gives it context. Would it
: be possibia to tease something thatis coming ahead rather
than recap?”
-New atty {Len) for B.0. - he Is lerrible.

-Jodi finds phone calls wiS A. on day of murder,

-Eval, of biood and key DNA, evidance rom car. Maybe it wouid be better to bring some of the innocence
~Try to throw out B.0.'s confession project’s expianations about why this was so egregious
-LeniQ'Keltey push B.D to confess. from Ep190. It would help clarify the fact that Michael
-B.D. meess with police then calls morm. ' O«elley 1s supposed to be working FOR B.D. and aiso
-Police say easier to kit S.A.  deat with it in one place instead of multiplelimes. And
_State iries to change death penalty, tris! delayed. { endingon such deep analysis of the issue is somewhat
-jodi ordered not to see S.A. | anti-climatic. Spliting it up between this section and the
-Family #fles 1o get B.D, a new lawyer - denied. hearing for the new trial would possibiy be more efficient.

-Judge telis Len to withdraw.
~Family check in.

-Recap of Penny B set-up.
-Lenk

Clitthanger: Blood vial is discovered to have been tampered
with.
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Episode 4 - Detail (1hr20min)

s 2135 - Can the card identifying O'Keily make it more ciear that this guy is supposed to be helping Brenoan?
\Woulld it also be out of the question to bring in the Innocence Project from £p 10 here to really explain why this
Wwas S0 egregious? ’

e 38734 - The fact that media effects the jury is importan! could probably more concise - we get it. Might also be
too MUEh news coverage of whether framing is possibie or not. it sats up the “We could just Kill him™ gquote, but
prabably could be set up with just one or two quick clips.

s 42:00 - The death penalty conversation takes up 2 iol of oxygen. s there any way fo streamiine it or lose it
altogether? We already get so much about the jury being influenced by the mediafcutiure. Almost five minutes is
a big chunkwhen this episode is currently at thr20min

e - Dolores driving around the Junkyard and the aerial atmosphernes could all be tightened a lot. This four minute
segment should probably be 30-40 seconos. ‘

e - Pete talking about Manitowet causing rape and they were most definitety biased fo be investigating this case,
it feels like this has been covered elsewhere?

s - This major dramatic moment of the tampered with viaf being giscovered could really have more impaci with ihe
right score.
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CURRENT: Episode 5. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open: S.A. enters courlroom. Buling discusses EDTA
Cards explain motion to exclude and judge denies and that
State asks Judge to aliow FBI to test for EBTA. Courtroort

debate about EDTA testing. Judge atiows testing.
Feels like Butingis stumbling over whathe s

saying in this cold open._ Mayhe something
-Orop sexual assauit charges against S.A. i | less technical in the open? Maybe something
-Day 1 of trial. that would hint at another possible suspect?
-Opening statements {a fol about VM Messages)
-Det Jacobs call (do we have a body?}

-5 A, guestioned about T.H.'s appointment
-Bobby says he was asked o help get nid of body.
-Debate about VMs.

-Jugige plocks from taking about other suspects.

-Dean asks about roommate. ~

-Ryan H aomits ta figuring aut her password.

-Boss {Sheriff?) says to search Avery properly.

-Review of inding Ravé ang what followed {Pam)

-Dolores shows us where the car was found.

Ii r. but the effect is dufl vi

Clifhanger: Colburn fgstfies about calling in the license —— g:::ei IEQ;&%&Q o u;‘th & g;fge‘; c;t th?a ;i:;;:.z :,.?e
plate before the Ravd is discovered. Delores drives argind would recammend ending the episode before ih o
i:nkyard pointing out where they coutd have broughtthe ear Dotores scene.
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Episode 5 - Detail (1hrt0Omin)

s 1500 - Lots of b-roli of peopie entering the courtroom. Opening statements are somewhat unruly Everything
they say is interesting, but most of this is covered really well in other sections, it might be more mpactfulto hit
one of two points an each side that really summarize the spirit of what is happernng. it seems fike the wolcemait

s 1945 - Buting really rambles in this section - we could probably massage this into & much more suctinct
summary of what to expect in the trial. (three minutes and then straight inte their opening statement which
reiterates many of the same points)

e 2300 - Defense Opening statement has the sams iSsue as the proseculion’s. Together the apening statements
take up the majority of the first 30 minules.

» 3040 - Shows S.A. being interragated about making the appointmentin Barbara's name. This occupies a large
part of the opening statement aiso - i there a more efficient way 10 get through the fact that the prosecution was
trying to make it jook ke he was hicing his own nams while the defense says he has a valid reason. This also
seems like a minor part of the evidence base and it is hard 1o fusirate what exactly they mean, sc it may be
worth trimming ihis debate out

s 36°30 - Bobby Dassey's testimony about Steven asking 1g hige the bady - this coufd really be clarified by &
graphic 50 that it ts clear why #tis so important to know whether this happenegon he 3rd of on the 10th. And
why the prosecutlon acted so improperly.

= They mention thal T.H. had been receiving fharassing phone calfe, but they never identity you the harrassing
caller was, Surely they had the phone recards .canwe explain who it was or why they couldn’t Identily that
person i ihat is the case?

(e
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Episode § - Detail Cont.

s  41:00 - The debate about TH's voicemai inbox being fuli and how we know that some were deleted and who had
access to the vaicemails could ali reatly benefi and be laid out more efficiently with a graphic - probably can
repiace the actuai phone records which don't really convey any information, {this is cusrently a 7 ¥ minute
sechion, plus it circles back again with the ex-hoyfriend’s festimony)

« 5630 - In the Weigart call, he references the "hoss” called - is there 2 way to §et a0105s who exactly the hoss 87

s - We doni really need ihe intetrogation of S.A. about how the truck couid have gotten in of the foolage of
Dolores showing us the area. It really kills the effect of the Colburn ficense piates bomp.
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CURRENT: Episade &. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open: Card says one day after Brendan's arrest there is a
press conf. Kratz describes how S.A. instructed Brendan to cut
T.H.'s throat, Police search residence and garage for new
evidence. Kralz claims physicai evidence now makes sense.

-Sirang & Buting dist poisoned jury pool.
-Buliet faundin garage - Lenk was present,
-No T.H. DNA foundin traller or garage.,
-Babby only thing placing her inside.
-Skuilt fagments.
-Evidence montage
-Sherry: blood on bullet matches despite botching
-Defense tried to have iabwark monitored, denied. !
-Everyone reiterstes there would have been blood a4
-Benes and barrefs convessations.
~Coptoner dismissed.
-Family check-in. TV might influence jury
-Bloody hair in trunk The timeline conversation s important, but also
-Timeline debate (Bobby D, bus driver. Scott T.) canfusing and might not be the best hook 10 end the
episode on. Would it be worth hinting that there i
evidente that Lenk (or the cops in general) plantedthe
Cliffnanger: School bus driver has a different tmeline than avidence so that is tee'd up for Ep7?
Bobby. Lawyers explain the timelines dor't match up. ;
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Episode § - Detail (1hrSmin)

s (B:56 - Strang rambies fof too long about the fact that there was no reason of need for Manitowod colinty to be
present. Some of the audio couid lap over the b-rail of Allan entering the courthouse which seems ta aiso be too

Jong.

e 17:30 - Kralz' press conf about there heing a homicide with gunshotto the hear seems unnecessary. Doesn't
give any new information.

= 1810 - Montage of video ewidence also seems io be floating without any connection to the testimony from
Sherry - maybe it could be tightened by pre-fapping her audio “can you entify this exhibit in frontof you. . itis a
lead builet fragment.” This might give the video evidence contex! and aiso tighten ai of this courtraom evidence.

s 20:50 - Not sure what the sousce material you are cutting around is, but it feels like the timing of eutting to
Buting's reaction to Sherry's lestimony *1 believe my DNA was introduced to the sample when | was talking” line
rouid be timed for more of a comedic effect.

e  21:12 - Everyihing in the prosecution’s press conference is just reiterating what was said in court and the
reporter jumbies the question - it hurts the momentum. Buting says what happened much more sutcinctly. but
again the reporter's question isn'timportant. YWhat is important is Strang/Buting saying that this !s why we asked
10 be present {aimost three minutes of press conf).

e 2442 - Exceasive b-roll around the courthouse.
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Episode 6 — Detail Cont.

»  29:55 - This press conf could be trimmed down - in general we keep going back and forth between courtroom
teslimony and press conferences - they really need to be surgical in terms of explaining only thingsthat need to
be explained or giving new infarmation. Even justhaving something like the reporter askifig "do you reatly think
that plays weil with the jury?” give some context o how the outside world is interpreting the events, but anylhing
the is redundant shouid be timmed down or at least Highteneda lot. Same with Strang/Buting explaining things
such as Buting here who doesrit make a very clear point,

e  32:29 - In this streich Buting, Steven. Allan, Strang and Pete each say essentially the same thing "there would
have hean blood” - this is repetitive. (this along with Sherry confirming that there was ne bioad and the
subsequeht press conf together acd up to 6 %% minutes}

e 39:55 - Coult we uss graphics to clarify and streamiine the bone 7 burr pit analysis? (over 1 minuies)

e 45:35 - The side story of the coroner is interesting, butit might be something we couid take out far the overalt
beHerment of the epigode. She is thrown out so quickly and we never get to hear from the county why she wasn't
assigned the case and since she didn't investigate the case makes wonder why we woulld hear et
testimony...as the other county's investigators and prosecutors were used, it almost makes sense that the
Manitowoe Coroner wouldn't be used.

e 51:23 - We've already heard apout the Avery Bill, so do we reafly need Alian talking about it again (or them going
to prison o visit again)?
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Episode € - Detail Cont.

s 52:49 - Do we really need Buting/Strangtaiking about the jury being influenced by the press? It seems like this is
pratly clear from gverything we've already seen. With so much trial to get through. this seems ke another mad
bump.

s  55:50 - Scott, Bobby and the sthool hus driver testifying about the timeline runs very long and jsn't entirely clear.
Coulg a graphic help tay out exactly why this is important and allow us to get through their testimony more
quickly. (this is aimost 10 minutes)
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CURRENT Episade 7. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open; B-rofl of polite cars - 'FBI is going o assist in
investigation.. Manitowac provided resources. That is their oniy
role.” Alian says *“They had Stevie picked. They set him up.

They weren't even supposéd ta be investigating.
Lals of really interasting mini-bombshells in this

episode. Nathing that has sigaificant impact on
shifting our view of whether anyone is guilly or nof.
Would it make sensge to really tightenthis and bidng
in some of the reveiations from Episode B 1o this

-Dehate abt Manitowos PD being at crime scene.
-Buting & Strang pointto Lenk as framing,

-Press conferences re police reputations. i i

episode and then end Episade 7 pre-vardict?
-Mare testimony on Colburn confiict & press conf P P pre
~Buting est. thal EDTA test is baguis. We should discuss Ep 7-10 and what the best

-Log shows Lenk didn'tsign in - he denies framing penchmarks are for where each episode ends. s

Call with Dolores (family check-in). .
"y four pdes best or would three be n
-Judge rules EDTA admissiblie. Press conf abt. :é;;ﬁ; es hestor dth hore

-S.A, call saying they are trying to keep him in,

_Direct FBI testimony, pressconf, cross, presscanf
-& A decides not to testify, presscont.
-Motion io diamiss false imprisonment.

N

Clifthanger. Dean explains to S.A s parents that good news
1s that 3 charges have been dropped. bad news is that
murder charge is all that matters

(22
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Episode 7 - Detail

e 17:05 - Noem says his blood bells - this reaction Is so great we probably don't need Buting adding ortto i,

e 18:53 - Pete explaining is totally unnecessary. The facls are l2id out 8o wel we dor't need him tc be the peanut
gallery. Evengthing he says is explicitly lald out and we have tq trust that the audience is sophisticated enough
regardless.

»  75:04 - Do we need this much of Strang's quastioning of Colbum (4 4 minutes)? (especially since we already
nad his testimony about calling in the license plate and we've spent a lol of time covering the 1885 phane call
aireatiy} :

e  33:59 - possible to get 1o the bottom of 1he Log more efficiently? As the tial goes on there shouid be jess need
for establishing shots and expesition that has siveady been covered. so each bit of evidence that is debated
should be at a quicker pace.

e 3845 - There is one minute of montage/b-roll here that reatly bogs it down.

s 41:35 - Lenk's testimony is really fong. Craphic to demonstrate the scope of the Lenk coincidences?

= 46:20 - Do we need Lynn's festimony to establish that the Shenff's depl had access to the evidence?

s 49:40 - Possible to tighten Buting talking about the E0TA test expert? YWho is Janine and why do we need o
hear that part of the conversation?
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Episode 7 — Detail Cont.

e 5313 - Do we nead these press cenferences? There jsn't any new iformation. Caould go straight 1o S.A. saying
: “They are doing their damndestio keep me in here’

e 58:57 - Do we need prosecution’s press cont about the EDTA testimany?
s - Do we need Swang's press conf about the EDTA testimony?

s - Cut parking lot b-roli?
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CURRENT: Episade 8-9. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open: Allan walking around barn locking for Steven’s
name on the floor. Dean talks about the fact that S.A. never
committed these crimes: “What you can hope ¢ getis your
liberty back. eventually ™

Alian walking around the barn doesn’t really grat
st attention. The quote is strong, but perhaps this coud
tease to something that will happen in this episcde, such
as the fact that a juror was excused and S.A. gets 1o

_Closing arguments. decide whethier to call a mistnal or het.

-Buting, Dean say he was framed.
-Kratz says shouldntmatter if key was planted!
-Judge gives instructions to jury.

-News reports. Dolores talks to S.A. (b-rofl}
-Jury ieaves for night. Juror is replaced,

-B-roll with $.A. talking. Dofores calls him.

-Jury getiberates late. Buting/Dean look at press,
-Family warned about blowbatk.

Vardict.

-Dean/Buting sad, believe kilier is on the loose.
-Colburnt makes statement,

-Seott T: He had it coming.

-Buting says 7 votes for innocent at start.
Excused Juror feels terribie.

One quote that would make a powerful apener for this would
be Strang saying "WHAT WOULD a case look like if
someone were being framec? | would suggest a hypothesis
that Someone burnad fer body and cumped it in Avery's
yard..." {G8.:00-10:00)

WHERE ARE THE BREAKS? EP 7,8, 9, 10
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Episode 8-9 Cont. SUGGESTIONS:
Coig open:

-Brenidan's trigf in 2 weeks. New awyers discuss.
-Kratz opening statement.

-Mark opening statement.

-Play BO's first statement. Keep more of this in Ep8?
-L ots of ciscussion of his coercion.

-Only play first half of his confession.

-Debate about interrogation tactics.

-Kayla's retraction. TH brother talks to press.
-Brendan testifies. His father commeants.

-Tape of his call to mom, he says he made it up,
-Mike Halbach taiks to press.

-Closing arguiments. Judge reads jury instructions hv4

-Judge reads verdict. Mom freaks out. Move more of this to 10 o thal we have more
-Buting/Pete/Dean comment. payoff in terms of Brendan rather than just

- Mike Halbach talks fo press. analysis?

Ciifthanger: Judge reads statement for Brendan and how
 dangerous he is. Dean comments: *Tragic lack of humanity.”
Buting: [Could happen to any of us}

>
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Episode 8-9 - Detail

e 14:00 - the line from Kratr' ciosing argument "t shouldn’t maiter whether or not that key was pfanted”is a bit of a
bombshell, butit get buriedin this cul.

e 1814 - Buling's commentary seems unnecessary as does the news reporter.

s 2237 - News guy says that the opfion was up to Steven whether to actept the alternate juvor. Could we highlight
this by explaining it more detali7 Could Sieven have opted for 3 mistriat??

s 4526 - We've seen 50 much of Brendan's siatements and confessions that we maybe don't need all of the audio
statement that is played in this hearing and probably don't need the explanation of his demeanor because we
know it sa well at thiz point. The important part and new information is that they only play part of his confession
which starts absoul 6 mins iater when Weigart set it up (aithough his setup & really bulky also).

* 5510 - Mark talking about police being wained to elicif confessions isn't necessary - Richard ithe excused juror
just said it a couple minutes earlier and it is more interesling to hear his thoughts ihan the lawyer's.

e 58:40 - The testimony/questioning about the interrogation techniques goes on too long - we've really have no
doubt at this point.

s -There is 2 ot of very powerful testimony from Brendan - how much of it/what parts of It are the most essential?
{15 minutes) '
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Slide 25

2 | believe they were saying that Steven could decide proceed to with one less juror, or else ask for an additional

juror to be added at this point.
Lisa Nishimura, 10/25/2021
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Episode 8-9 — Detail Cont.

e - 45 second of night b-rofl maybe tow much gven for showing the passage of ume during the defiberation

e - Do we need a card explaining the verdict since the judge just read them?

e - Strang's comments here don't feal vital

e -~ Canwe make it clear who the judges are and which cases they have hanaied hefore? (Allan makes this point

tater, but it gest 2 bif lost because he isn't very specific).
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Slide 26

3

Confidenh%

| believe they were saying that Steven could decide proceed to with one less juror, or else ask for an additional

juror to be added at this point.
tisa Nishimura, 10/25/2021
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CURRENT:

Cold open: Kratz press statement: [Happy S.A. won't be on theeee—

streets ever agam.}

-Community is happy. Family is destroyed.
-Sandy story.

-B.0. appeal for new trial. Focus on Len/C'Kelley
“Mare about calf to mom being orchestrated.
-Judge denies Steven's motion.

-Krasz scandal.

-Judge Fox denies request for new trial,

-Higher courts refuse to review both cases.
-Sandy talks about his mental state.

~Round table with 1awyers comparing o rape case
-5 .A. starls preparing his own case.

-Pgte recaps the evidence, has other suspects.
-Northwestern students discuss Brendarn's case.
“Wisc Supreme Ct turas down Brendan's casse.
-Federal surts filed,

-Alian driving around garden. S.A. taks.

-New Lawyer (Tom) - case on eavesdropping,
-Moved to Waupon.

Clithanger: Sandy visils S.A who says in V.C. "They think

{1t slop... The truth always comes out.”

SUGGESTIONS:

Botentially move in & bigger reveai {0 Ep10. The
denying of new Yials doesn't have enough punchin
| and of itself.

I ]

Al of this analysis is great, butis mostly re-capping
things we already know. Would it make sense 1o focus
the final episode on the characters and the harm this
has done to them rather than the wicer social
implications? Would maybe teave it with more of an
emotional impact - especially the fact that Steven was
preparing his own case and that Brendan is complete Iy
neipiess.
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Slide 27

H Do we have a suggestion of a bigger cold open reveal for 10?
Lisa Nishimura, 10/25/2021

G
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Episode 10 - Detail {1hr30min}

The majority of comments on behalf of Ept0 depend on the overall structufe, however the following elements feat like
they can be removed 10 support better pacing and the continuous evolution of new information to the viewer:

11:00 - Lots of b-roll of entering and exiting the court.
15:00 - Steve talking about getting the state to record videstaping doesn't seem important.
- Pate recaps afl of Ihe evidence (B minutes), butit is altinfo we already know.

- The class about Brendan's confession doesni feel necessary - it would make mere sense to include this into when
this is being evaiuated in the invastigation of in the trial.
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GFX List

imprave map for Steven's alihi for the rape of Penny B_{Ep1)
s Law enforcemeant org chart fo help keep clear who everyone is throughout {1-10}
«  Org chart of various courts/AJudges - aspeciaty when we get repeat judges (3-10)

»  Number of imes the Avery propertyis searched & over what duration
o when the key is discovered (search #67)

e Len/OKelleyfinvestigators {explaining the coercion of Brendan} (4)

e Leni's mysterious involvement every step of the way. (4}

e Teresa Halbach Volcemai detaits (5)

s  Timelines (Galburn License Plate Phone call - 5, Bobby v Busdriver - B, Police Log at Crime Scene - T)
« Bones/Burn barrels (6}

+« Dowe adds GFX of all leads nat pursiied by Manitowoe or Gatumet? {TH roommate, Ryan H, Bobby Dassey.
Scott TY?
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GFX List Cont.

e Contradictory State arguments {how can Teresa have been killedin bedroom & garage)?

e Graphic of salvage yard and estimate size and # of cars and probahility of inding TH's Rav 4 n less than 20
minttes.

+ Brendan fiip flopping statements & dates 7
s Chastout the appeals {8-10}

» Perhaps there is one master graphic that couid contain both law enforcement, judges and all of the various
fawyers
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Music Beats

The roie of music throughout the series 1 vitat and will play a primary role in helping guide viewers through this rich and
compiex narrative. Below are a few proposed areas o review and we lock forward to discussing further ohce the
overzlt episode structure is solidified.

e Overalt: the lWiling guitar hurts the tone. The music should pul evaryone on the adge of their seat.

s Can we work to establish a subtie but impactiul theme’ track for the baddies, e.g. Lenk, Petersen, Kratz and
certainly for Len Kachinsiy & Michael O'Kelly to helpcleany suppor that despite iherr appointad rojes to protect
Brendan - they are deing him great harm.

e Similarly. there have been moments of hope & promise introduced throughout, &.g : when Steven secures Buting
and Strang on his case. when the innocence Project/ Steve Drizin and team enter Brendan's life - can we work
to utilize music to subconsciousty and organically support the emotional connection and hope. -

&« Enhanceemotions of Steven's refease (Ept)

s Music is Slow when he meets his first girltdend (and then wite).

«  Music could drive the magratude of the moment that S.A. is first convicted (Ep1}

s Create the shock of Steven being connected with Teresa's disappearance. (Ep2)
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Music Beats Cont.

s Sherff Petersen suggestingthai it's easier o kii SA than frame him on the news is aisdllite madness. should be
emphasized {Ep4)

s Major wist when the tamperad biood vial is discovered. (Ep4}
e Al of the verdicts shouid be vary suspensaful and use music to enhance.
» Enthance shock of Colbum escorting Srendan out when his verdict is read { Eps-9)

« Michasl O'Kelly's testimony is shocking. Music might underscore this to great effect and highlight the importance
of his conflict of interest (Ep 18}
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Overall Notes

s As we refine. let's be very judicious about epsutingthat every scene serves 1o evolve the Key narratives and
character developmerit in a noval way Currently there is a relafively high levet of repetition throughoutthe
episades. Rather than repeat key points forimpact. let's make thewr initiat introduction impessible to forget via
pacing, music and graphics.

» A large amount of the series is builton S.A's namalive based on his phone calls to and frony prison. To ground
this, perhaps there's a definthg visual representation of him talking on the phone {recreated or otherw:se) that
could be used throughout. (for exampie: a diverae group of tight to medium shots of him picking up the phone.
putting it down. shots fram behind, tapping foot. scratching skin etc.)

e Discuss ihe overall use of drone feotags and b-roll. As it stands, while it makes the series feel cinematic and
have bigger scope, currently, ihe use stili feels somawhat arbitrary and could be used to have greater strategic
affact either ‘o dlustrate fHerally what is happeningwithin scenes or it could be used fo create an
emotionaliatmospheric arc rather than repetitive :

» Consistency in subtitiessower third in a way that tlearly distinguishes the different individuals when we are
bouncing between differentv.O.
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Appendix - Current Overall Structure

Episcde:
5.A. Background, Arrest and Rape Conviction
S.A Ciwl Suft, Disappearance of T.H., Charges against S A.
Building the case against S.A., Settles Civit SuRt, Brendan is aested
Analysis of Evidence. Brendan is coerced, Evidence was tampered.
Trial begins,
Alt trial.
. Alitral.
8/9. End of trial. Verdicl, Brendan's trial.
10,  State of famdly. Sandy introcuction. 8.A_ and Brendan appeal. iInnocence project anajysis. Brendan's hearing
for new trial. Round table with lzwyers. S.A. trains hiraelf 10 appea! himself and family visits. Pete reviews. Students
discuss. Status of new appeal.

Do W
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From: Lisa Nishimura

Sent: Thursday, July 16,2013 7:53:18 PM
To: i :Laura Ricciardi
>;Lisa
Cer :Benjamin Cotner > Zana
Lawrence
Subject: Making A Murderer: updated series notes (goals & ep8-10) + epl music notes

Attachments: MakingAMurderer SeriesNotes 07.16.2015.pptx;MusicNotes_Epl_07. 16.2015 xlsx

Moira, Laura, Mary & Lisa,

Hello - hope this finds you all very well! Thank you again for taking the
time to meet with us. We found the time together to be incredibly helpful
and productive.

As discussed, attached please find our updated series notes. You will find
an updated Goals sheet as well as updated notes for episodes: 8, 9, 10.
The graphics page has also been updated slightly.

Kindly review and please let us know if you have any questions.

With respect to music, attached please find our detailed thoughts for
episode 1. We look forward to discussing and if we're in agreement would
like to utilize this tone as a template for the full series.

We responded under separate cover with very light comments on the title
treatment which is Jooking really great! Looking forward to speaking
tomorrow at 11am,

Best,
Lisa, Adam & Ben

NFXCOL0002013

Confidential
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Making a Murderer
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07.16.2015 Update:

GOAL:

Given the imited amount of time remaining, we want fo ensure that we're aligned on the following key areas going
farward. Most importanty we shoufd engage additional supports quickly where appropriate, 10 ensufe yoit are
supported and fully resourced fo deliver the award-worthy series we knuw this can be,

GRAPHICS: Per our meeting, we would Eke 1o explors the idea of bringing Elastic on to help refine existing graphics
(eg: ept Sandy Morrs graphic, SA alibi graphic) as well as to assisl with addilional Bmeline graphics throughouteps 1 -
1. which we believe will be extremaly helpfulin progressing the narrative in an impactiul and efficient way. See GFX
page Tor specifics. This would De in addition to Steven (as introduced by Benj or someone of egual £zliber who could
execute for you.

MUSIC; We have provided detasiled feedback an music cues for episade one which we hope can act as a guiding
template for the full series.

SOUND OESIGN: please advise whern we will see an episnde that reflecis your vision of full sound design. There is
ample opportunity with such an emotionally captivating series {o really engage on this front,

EDITING: we really want to see Moira and Laura directing as much as possible and again present tha offer {o bring on
another set of hands to execute and refine while you fotus on overall structure ang creative vision.
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Siatus:
1. The series is amazing. it is a major accomplishment to lay out such a compiex case in
such a clear and suspenseful way.
2 Poses some chafienges in getting the audience buy-in for such a fong view that at
times gets very granular. Our goal is to protect the deep dive while being accessible,
user friengly and impactful.

Goals: :

1. identify final overall series structure which supporis the most impactful, compelling and
revelatory storytelling, including: .
a}  number of episodes {8-107).
by length of episodes (recommending 50 minute target, no greater than 60)
¢}  bestopens and closes {see specifiic notes in Structural Breakdown).
d} red hefrings.

1. Music and gfx aren't being utilized effectively vet for the next pass we should take it to
the next level and bring in reinforcements for the areas that aren't yel geiting there.

2. With final overall episode structure in piace, tighten each episode fo most effective cut
{see detailed notes).

3. Efiminate the storylines that aren't serving the greater good.
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Cold open: S.A. gets out of prison. Background that
he was wrongfully imprisoned for 18 years Cousin
says: “Be careful...They aren't even close to being
finished with you.”

-S.A. files civil rights suit against Shenff and DA

-Jump back to Sandra deposition.

-8 A background.

-Dispute with Sandra, S.A. charged with feiony.

-Penny B is attacked.

-Police mishandle and Penny points to S A

-3 .A. arrested, Sheriff keeps him from lawyer.

-Background on S.A's alibi.

-information about Gregary Allen. b

-8.A. found guilty.

-Hard on famitly. Parents stick by him. Lori leaves,

-New evidence - fingernails not ensugh.

-Pubic hair found. Matches Gregory Allen.

-Evidence of police misconduct.

-5.A back 1o normal fife, meets Jodi.

against Sherifls department in a communily where
you still live or you could get charged with murder ™

CURRENT: Episode 1.

SUGGESTIONS:

There should be a more explicit ending that
makes it clear that in the next episode the
cops are going to seek revenge. We should
have a really tight Episode 1 with a sirong
cliffhanger that immediately engages the
audience to come back for Episade 2.
Cursently. the suggestion that they might
charge hir with murder is very subtle and the
audience might think everything is resolved.
This line is impossible to understand without
any context. (also could consider ending with
the clifhanger of whether or not the DNA
matches S.A., this would be the ultimate puli-

Clifianger. S.A. is released” “Don’t bring a fawsult back for watching Ep2 but would mean

i cold-open)
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Episode 1 - Detail (1hr 9min)

s 1:45- we end the cold open with Steven's ¢ousin saying, “Manitowoc County is not done with yout, thay're not
even close to being finished with you". The viewer has yet to get their bearings - we should explore adding
graphical treatment to these powerful words going into the title treatment, The viewer doesn'tknow what
Manitowoc 1S at this point.

s 2100 - Emphasize the relatiensh:p between Sheriff Kocourek's wife and Penny 8 5o that we establish 2 motive
for him 1o interfere in the investigation.

e  31:47 - The fact that the police had been following Gregory Allen is established (somewhat out of the blue}
during the investigation. This set-up seems to undermine the revelation later. when his DNA is matched. that the
police had been following him ana hid this information, it could be more shocking to reveal later in the episode
who Gregory Allen was and how evidence of his presence was known by fthe Sheriff's dept.

s 37115 & 4055 - There are two chunks that both talk about the parents sticking by him. This is something we
relumn o several times through the series. s0 we should just be judicious akout which of these is the most
effective and sufficient.

e 41:80 - The explanation of the appeals system might be unnecessary - we should probably assume the audience
has a basic understanding of this. :

= 45:30 - Stephen Glynn talks for a while about how the decision shows how much the systern is weighted against
the presurmption of innocence, butwe never see the decision for ourselves - is there 3 way fo pull ot a
representative quote from thal decision that could be shown while he is tatking? He also taliks about how S.A.
pays a heavy price for not caving under pressure, but this is already really tiear,

« 51-00 - The exoneration of Steven shouldbe a much more emationa! kurn of avents. After 18 years i should be
heartbreaking that he is finally out. Music and edits should builg-upand pay-off in 2 much bigger way.

» - PubiicIntegnity Bureau investigation report gogs inlo a ot of detail and might be hurting the momentum of the
episode’s conclusion (over 4 minutes).
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. i ‘SUGGESTIONS:
CURRENT: i EpISOde 2. The cold gpen of T.H. is very confusing and too far
Cold open; Homevideo of T.H.

ahead of her disappearance 1o make the
connection. Perhaps apen with the image of the
article saying that S A. is suing the law enforcement |
agencies and Walter Kelly (Ep2 - 3:19) explains
everything up until he says that it is for $36m. And it
would save the TH video 1o use later to greater

-8.A files $36m lawsuit against Manitowoc.
-Civil suit trial.

-Police sketch mishandled.
-Legislature about to pay his $45Ck.

-Colburn received phene call in 1985, no report. =~ N )
-More testimony. _ Leftegt during the {ral (eg around Ryan's testimany}.
~City will be on the hook for damages. The police sketch and Judy Dvorak scenes are
-Teresa Halbach goes missing. explained in such detail in Episode 1 that it is
-Search parly - they find the Rav4. tess of a bombshell here, Would it make more
-Cop asks if they have S A in custody yel. sense to hold the reveals for this Episode?
-Cajumet County takes over the investigation. ' '

-Police search 8.A.'s house, The tesfimony about this phone cali and report
-Manitowoc only used for support resources. {which we touch on several fimes throughout the
Keav faund. series) is confusing as it relates to who within law
SA s questioned and arrested. . enforcement knaws what/when - coutd a graphic
-Keep S A away from lawyer. Lie about location. help chart the related events and make it less
-Kratz says the evidence hasn't been fainted. 1 necessary lu keep repeatihg the story?

. . . Potentialiy add Altan’s quote from the top of Ep3
Chﬁh_anger. S.A. DNA on the key and in the biood. | saying *They framed an innocent man just like they
 S.A. in handeuffs entering caurtroom. did 20 years ago’ to the cliffhanger here.

Y,
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Episode 2 - Detail

s 5:55- What Walter Kelly is saying about the AG's report is very interesting, bul he is very slow
and unclear in his diction - prabably it ultimately isn't necessary. it could even be as simple as
saying “they feit like they were lalking law enforcement to law enforcement so were fairly
candid.”

s 14:00- The phone call that Colburn receives and the subsequent flow of information to other
figures in the Sheriffs deparment is something we keep going back to throughout the series. it
would really help to create a graphic that can be built an throughout the seties as new
information is added 1o this topic. it would really help keep clear what the connections are and
highlight when new information is revealed. It could also help minimize the amount of time we
need to spend explaining it multiple times.

e Also, is there any record that Gregory Allen was in the Brown County prison when they made the
phone call to Colburn? Maybe add his mugshat from that prison to the graphic as well. to drive
home the fact that they are leiting a known rapist go free while Steven Tots in prison,

e 17:30 - There is probably mare testimony of the police that we need at this pein regarding the
phone call.

s 22:50 - This Michael Grierbach testimony doesn't really seem necessary.

24:00 - Whao is the person who is circled in the courtraom clip?

e 2500 - Not sure what the montage of courtroom exteriors and testimony clips is doing here. {55
seconds for just a short VO) - and this conversation about the impact on the city is somewhat
redundant - it could probably be fightened.
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Episode 2 - Detail (cont.)

e 27:20- Stephen Glynn gives a very wordy and dry reveal that Teresa Halbach is missing. There
should be a bit of a tonal shift and dramatic tire-screech when the bombshell is dropped that
someone is connecting S.A. to a murder. He says it in an almost incidentat way. Are there other
options? News ¢lips? Make this a visceral experience that a woman is missing and people are
searching for her and the world is closing in on Steven.

e 32:30- Search parly Jasts for aimost 2 minutes. baybe it could be cut down by 1 minute and
have Mike Halbach's interview as partially VO instead of on screen the whole time.

e 42:40- Not sure if we need the search party again since the car has already been found. Itis
clear that they are still iooking for the body, but the focus now has shifted to the Avery property
and since the search party isn't involved in that we could probably cut this entire minute out and
get straight to finding the body and key.

s  45:00- There should be more of a ¢reepy, suspenseful tone when the bones and teeth are
shown.

s End - Use lower-thirds to iD the cops that are questioning S.A.

COnﬁdenti%Iase 1:19-cv-00484-BHL Filed 09/16/22 Page 48 of 72 Document 28&EXCOL0002021



CURRENT:

Cold open: S A. denies and gets handcuffed in
interrogation room. Allan Avery saying they are taking
an innocent man and making him guilty just fike 20
yis ago.
~Start of pre-trial.
-Key wasn't there when they first searched.
-Cournt finds prabable cause.
-Gov signs Avery reform. Discuss changing name.
-Media repaints S.A. a monster. Town reacts.
-Family gets hate letiers.
-Judge sets bail high.
-Family visits.
-8.A. setties lawsuit to get money for defense.
-Halbach family ffes lawsuit lo ie up money.
-Buting and Strang join - talk about pofice framing.
-Brendan is detained.
-Kratz details Brendan's version of crime.
-Jodi out, Chuck reacts, Allan says family torn.
-Brendan coerced and charged.
Clifhanger: Brendan’s mom says that if he testifies
against 5.A. he gets 20+ years with parole, but if he
sn't he id get life with arole.

Episode 3.

SUGGESTIONS:

Since Ep2 ends with him shackled going into
courthouse, is it necessary o have him
nandcuffed here? Other ideas would be to start
with teasing the fact that the key wasn't there the
first several times they searched the room or
start with the media turning on S.A. - making m
into a monster.

This is & great clifhanger, but should drive harder
on the fact that B.D. might testify against S.A. and 1s
1 essentially being blackmailed to do this.
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Episode 3 - Detail

e Opening - Use lower-thirds to 1D the cops that are questioning S.A.

e 08:44 - Coverage of the Governor signing the Avery Reform Bill {(and the state senator
discussing) is definitely inferesting, but it is a bit granular and might not rnove the story forward
at all. This might not be information that the audience need and could save us almost two
minutes.

e 13:55- Chuck playing pool could be trimmaed. The local woman and man giving the community
perspective is good, but could stand on its own, This five minule chunk {including Steven's
phone calls and Chuck in the junkyard) could be delivered in a few quick soundbites contrasted
with the media coverage of Steven as a2 monster to show that there is a division of apinion
between the establishment and the poor community. Coufd be really driven home if capped with
Steven's quote {18:40) "Poor peaple ose’.

e 19-19- Do we need the scene of them visiting him in prison? We aligady get that the family is
standing behind him and don't see why he would do this.

e 2515-28:15- Brnging in Strang & Buting should be a glimmer of hope and feel somewhat
triumphant - here are two great lawyers coming to his rescue, but this three mintite segment
doesn't capture that. This could really be lightened up and enhanced by a good music cue,

e 41:56- Jodi gets out of jail. .is there any way to guickly establish earlier on that she has been in
jail through all of this?

« 47:28- Allan complaining about the loss of business and Chuck saying thathe doesn't thirnk
Steven is guitty are both somewhat repetitive from other scenes - maybe a tighter version, but it
feels like it might be overkill.

Confid entica:f"se 1:19-cv-00484-BHL Filed 09/16/22 Page 50 of 72 Document 28&EXCOL0002023



CURRENT: Episode 4.

Cold open: S.A. on phone over B-roll: “Brendan said
all of this. | feel sorry for him. .It'd probably make
somebody look like a monster... Nothing good ¢an
come out of this.
-New alty (Len)} for B.D. - he is terrible.
-Jodi finds phone calls w/S.A. on day of murder.
-Eval. of blood and key DNA, evidence from car.
-Try to throw out B.D.’s confession.
den/C'Kelley push B.D. to confess.
-B.D. meets with police then calls mom.
-Police say easier to kilt S.A.
_State tries to thange death penaity. trial delayed.
-Jodi ordered not to see S.A.
-Family tries to get B.D. a new fawyer - denied.
-Judge tells Len to withdraw,
-Family check in.

SUGGESTIONS:
It's tough to understand in a cold open what S.A.is

talking about - there is too much distance between

this call and the previous episode’s material that
gives it context. Would it be possible 1o tease

something that is coming ahead rather than recap?

Maybe it would be better to bring some of the
innocence project’'s explanations about why this
was so egregious from Ep10. it would help clarify
the fact that Michael O'Kelley is supposed to be
warking FOR B.D. and also deai with it in one
place instead of multiple times. And ending on
such deep analysis of the issue is somewhat
anti-climatic. Splitting it up between this section
and the hearing for the new trial would possibly
be more efficient,

-Recap of Pennhy B set-up.
-Lenk,

Ciifinanger: Blood vial is discovered 1o have been
tampered with.
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Episode 4 - Detail (1hr20min)

« 721:25-Can the card identifying O'Kelly make it more ciear that this guy is supposed o he
helping Brendan? Would it alsc be out of the question 16 bring in the Innocence Projest from
£p10 here to really explain why this was s0 egregious?

s 3834 - The fact that media effects the jury is important could probably more goncise - we getit.
Might also be too much news coverage of whether framing is possible or not. t sets up the “We
could just kilt him" quote, but probably could be set up with just onge or two quick clips.

e 42:00- The death penalty conversation takes up & [ot of oxygen. |s there any way 1o streamiine it
or fose it altogether? We aiready get so much about the jury being influenced by the
mediaiculture. Afmost five rminutes is a big shunk when this episode is currently ai 1 20min

e - Dolores driving around the junkyard and the aerial atmospherics could alt be tightened a lot.
This four minute segment should probably be 30-40 seconds.

s - Pete tatkking about Manitowoc causing rape and they were most definitely biased to be
investigating this case. |t feels like this has been covered eisewhere?

e - This major dramatic moment of the tampered with vial being discovered could really have
mare impact with the right score.
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CURRENT: Episode 5. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open: S.A. enlers couttroom. Buting discusses
EDTA. Cards explain motion to exclude and judge
denies and that State asks Judge to allow FBl to test
far EBTA. Courtroom dehate about EDTA testing.
Judge allows testing.

Feels like Buting is stumbling over what
. he is saying in this cold open. Maybe

-Drop sexual assauft charges against S.A. something less technical in the open?
-Day 1 of trial. Maybe something that would hint at
-Opening statements (a lot about VM messages) another pessible suspect?

-Det Jacobs call {do we have a body?)

-S.A. questioned about T.H.'s appointment.

-Bobby says he was asked to help getrid of body.

-Debate about Vs,

-Judge hiocks from tatking about other suspests.

-Dean asks about roommate.

-Ryan H adrmits to figuring out her password.

-Boss (Sheriff?) says to search Avery property.

-Review of finding Rav4 and what followed (Pam)

-Dolores shows us where the car was found.
Cliffhanger: Colbum testifies about calfing in the
license plate before the Rav4 is discovered. Dolores
drives araund junkyard pointing out where they
couid have brouyghtthe car in,

N

Great cliffhanger, but the effect is dulled by
having Dolores pointing out the layout of the
junkyard. We would recommend ending the
episode before the Dolores scene.
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Episode 5 - Detail (1hr10min}

e 1500 - Lots of beroll of people entering the courtroom. Opening statements are scmewhat
unruly. Everything they say is interesting, but most of this is covered really wefl in other secticns.
it might be more impactful to hit one or two points on each side that really summarize the spirit of
what is happening. it seems like the voicamail

e 19:45- Buting really rambles in this section - we could prabably massage fhis into a much more
succinet summary of what 1o expect in the trial. {three minutes and then straight into their
opening statement which reiterates many of the same points)

e 23:00 - Defense Qpening statement has the same issue as the prosecution’s. Together the
opening statements take up the majority of the first 30 minutes.

« 3040 - Shows S A. being interrogated about making the appointment in Barbara's name. This
occupies a large part of the opening statement also - is there a more efficient way io get through
the fact that the prosecution was trying to make it look like he was hiding his own hame while the
defense says he has a valid reason. This also seems like a minor part of the evidence base and
it is hard to illusirate what exactly they mean, so it may be worth trimming this debate out.

a 3B:30 - Bobby Dassey's testimony about Steven asking to hide the body - this could reaily be
clarified by a graphic so that it is clear why it is so important to know whether this happened on
the 3rd or on the 10th. And why the prosecution acted sa improperly.

e They mention that T.H. had been receiving harassing phone calls, but they never identify you the
harrassing caller was. Surely they had the phone records...can we explain who it was or why
they couldn’t identify that person if that is the case?
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Episode 5 - Detail {cont.)

e« 4100 - The debate about TH's voicemail inbox being full and how we know that some wete
deleted and who had agoess to the voicemails could alf really benefit and be laid out more
efficiently with a graphic - probably can replace the actual phone records which don't really
convey any information. (this is currently a 7 % minute section, plus it circles back again with the
ex-boyfriend’s testirnony)

s 5630 - In the Weigart cafl, he references the “hoss calied - is there a way to get across who
exactly the boss is?

e - We don't really need the interrogation of S A. about how the truck could have goiten in or the
footage of Dolores showing us the area. It reafly kills the effect of the Colburn license plates
bomb.

S5
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| CURRENT: Episode 6. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open: Card says one day after Brendan's arrest
there is a press conf. Kratz describes how 5 A
instructed Brendan fo cut T.H.'s throat. Police search
residence and garage for new evidence. Kratz claims
physical evidence now makes sense.

-Strang & Buting disc. poisoned jury pool.

-Bullet found in garage - Lenk was present.

-No T.H. DNA found in trailer or garage.

-Bobby only thing placing her inside.

-Skull fragments.

-Evidence montage.

-Sherry: bicod an butlet matches despite botching

Defense tried to have labwork monitored, denied. X

-Everyone reiterates there would have been blood

-Hones and barrels conversations.

-Coroner distissed.

Family check-in. TV might influence jury. The timeline conversation is important, but also

-Bloody hair in trunk. confusing and might not be the best hook fo end

~Timelfine debate (Bobby D, bus driver, Scott T ) the episode on. Would it be warth hinting that
Cliffnanger. School bus driver has a different ., there s evidence that Lenk (or the cops In
timeline than Bobby. Lawyers explain the imelines general} planted the evidence so that is tee'd up
don't match up. for Ep7?
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Episode 6 - Detail (1hr5min)

= 08:58 - Strang rambles for too jong about the fact that there was no reason of need for
Manitowoc county o be present. Some of the audio could lap over the b-roll of Allan entering the
courthouse which seems to alsc be too long.

e 17:3D- Kratz' press conf about there being a homicide with gunshot to the head seems
unnecessary. Doesn’t give any new information. )

s 18:10- Montage of video evidence also seems to be floating without any connection to the
testimony from Sherry - maybe it could be tightened by pre-lapping her audio “can you identify
this exhibit in front of you. .. it is & lead buillet fragment.” This might give the videc evidence
context and also tighten all of this courfroom evidence.

e 20-50 - Not sure what the source material you are cutting around is, but it feels like the timing of
cutting to Buting’s reaction to Sherry’s testimony *[ believe my DNA was introduced to the
sample when | was talking" line could be timed for more of 2 comedic effect.

= 2412 - Everything in the prosecution’s press conlerence is just reiterating what was said in court
and the reporter jumbles the question - it hurts the momentum. Buting says what happened
mueh more succinctly, but again the reporter's question isn't impeortant. Whatis important is
Strang/Buting saying that this is why we asked to be present (aimost three minutes of press
conf).

e 24:42 - Fxcessive b-roff around the courthouse.
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Episode 6§ - Detail (cont.)

e 29:55-This press conf could be trimmed down - in general we keep going back and forth
betweeh gourtroom testimany and press conferences - they really need {o be surgical in terms of
explaining only things that need to be explained or giving new information. Even just having
something like the reporter asking “do you really think that pays well with the jUry?" give some
cantext to how the outside world is interpreting the events, but anything the is redundant should
be trimmed down or at leas! tightened a lot. Same with Strang/Buting explaining things such as
Buting here who doesn't make a very clear point.

e 32:20_inthis stretch Buting, Steven, Allan, Strang and Pete each say essentially the same thing
“hete would have been blood” - this is repetitive. {this along with Shetry canfirming that there
was no blood and the subsequent press conf together add up to 6 ¥2 minutes)

s 38:55 - Could we use graphics to clarify and streamiine the bone / burn pit analysis? (over 11
minutes)

e 45:35- The side story of the coroner is inleresting, but it might be sumething we could take aul
for the overali betterment of the episode. She is thrown out so quickly and we never get ¢ hear
from the cotinty why she wasn't assigned the case and since she didn't investigate the case
makes wonder why we would hear her testitony...as the other county’s investigators and
prosecutors were used, it almost makes sense that the Manitowac Coroner wouldn't be used.

e 5123 - We've already heard about the Avery Bill, so do we really need Allan tatking about it
again (or them going to prison to visit again)?
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Episode & - Detail (cont. 2)

s 52'49.- Do we really need Buting/Strang talking about the jury being influenced by the press? it
seems like this is pretty clear from everything we've already seen. With so much trial to get
through, this seems fike another road bump.

» 55:50 - Scott, Bobby and the school bus driver testfying about ihe timeline runs very long and
isn't entirely clear. Could a graphic help lay out exactly why this is important and allow us to get
through their testimony more quickly. {this is almest 10 sminutes)
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CURRENT: Episode 7. SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open: 8-rolf of police cars - "FBI is going o
assist in invesfigation .. Manitowoc provided
resources. That is their only role.” Aflan says “They

had Stevie picked. They set him up. They weren't Lots of really interesting mini-bombshells in
even supposed to be investigating. this episode. Nothing that has significant
_Debale abt Manitowoe PD being at crime scene. impact on shifting our view of whether
-Buting & Strang point fo Lenk as framing. anyone is guilty or not. Would it make sense
-Press conferences re police reputations. | to really tighten this and bring in some of the
More testimony on Colourn conflict & press conf | revelations from Episode 8 10 this episode
-Buting est. that EDTA 1est is bogus. and then énd Episode 7 pre-verdict?
-Log shows Lenk didn'tsign in - he denies framing "}
-Call with Dolores {family checi-in). We should discuss Ep 7-10 and what the
-Judge rules EDTA admissible. Press conf abt. best benchmarks are for where each
-S.A. call saying they are irying to keep him in. episode ends. Is four episodes best or
-Direct FBI testimony, pressconf, cross, pressconf would three be more effective?

-8.A. decides not to testify, pressconf,—=m"
-Motion to dismiss false imprisonment.

Cliffhanger. Dean explains to S.A.’s parents that
good news is that 3 charges have been dropped,
bad news is that murder charge is all that matters.
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Epls% ?N'o%eéa}é his blood boils - this reaction is so great we probably don't need Buting
adding on to it.

s 18:53- Pete axplaining is totally unnecessary. The facts are laid out so well we dorf't need him to
be the peanut gailery. Everything he says is explicitly laid out and we have to trust that the
audience is sophisticated enough regardiess.

e 2504 .- Do we need this much of Sttang’s questioning of Colburn (4 %2 minutes)? {especially
since we already had his testimony about calling in the license plate arid we've spent a lot of
time covering the 1995 phone cail already)

s 33:59 - possible to getto the bottom of the Log more efficiently? As the trial goes on there
should be less need for establishing shots and exposition that has already been covered. so
each bit of evidense that is debated should be at a quicker pace.

e 30:45- There is one minute of montage/b-rofi here that really bogs it down.

e 41:35- Lenk's testimony Is really long. Graphic to demonstrate the scope of the Lenk
coincidences?

e 46:20 - Do we need Lynn's testimony to establish that the Sheriffs dept had ageess to the
evidence? :

& 49:49- Possibie to tighten Buting talking about the EDTA test expert? Who is Janine and why do
we need 1o hear that part of the conversation?

e 53:13- Do we need these press conferences? There isn't any new information. Could ga straight
to S.A. saying “They are doing their damndest to keep me in here” '

e 5857 - Do we need prosecution's press conf about the EDTA testimony?
s - Dowe need Strang’s press conf about the EDTA testimony?
Y Labadeing et hoeotl?
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CURRENT:

Cold open: Allan walking around barn ioeking for
Steven’s name on the fioor. Dean talks about the fact
that §_A. never committed these crimes: “What you
can hope to get is your liberly back, eventually.”

-Closing arguments.

Episode 8 - 46mindbsec

-Buting, Dean say he was framed.
-Kratz says shouidn't matter if key was planted!
-Judge gives instructions to jury.

-News reports. Dolores talks to S.A. (b-roll)

-Jury feaves for night. Juror is replaced.

-B-roll with S.A, talking, Dolores calls him,

-Jury deliberates late. Buting/Dean look at press.
-Family warned about blowback.

-Verdict.

-Dean/Buting sad, believe killer is on the loose.
-Colburn makes statement.

-Seott T: He had it coming.

-Buting says 7 votes for innocent at star.
-Excused Jusor feels terrible.

-Brendan’s tral in 2 weeks. New lawyers discuss.

SUGGESTIONS:

Allan walking around the barn doesn't really

grab attention. The quote is strong, but perhaps

this could tease to something thal will happenin

this episode, such as the fact that a jurcr was

excused and S.A. gets to decide whether to call
a mistrial or not.

One quote that would make a powerful opener for
this would be Strang saying “WHAT WOULD a case
look iike if someone were being framed? | wauld
suggest a hypothesis that someone burned her
hody and dumped it in Avery's yard...” (08:00-10:00)

New ending: Brendan is led into court and we hear his call with Barb.

b2
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Episode 8 - Detail

s 04:30 - Buting and Strang's closing arguments are somewhat redundant and divicing them over the two days
makes #t drag. Could we intercut these?

s (8730 - Judge makes statement about rebuttal - warns not to deliverate yet. ss this necessary?

e  14:00 - the line from Kralz' closing argument “#t shouldn't matter whether or nol that key was plented’is abitofa
bombshell. butit get buried in this cub.

s 18714 - Buting's comimentary seems Unnecessary as does the news reporter.

s 22:37 - News guy says that the option was up o Steven whether 1o accept the alternate juror. Could we highlight
this by explaining in more detail’? Could Steven have opled for a mistral??

s 3300 - There is a natural segway to Brendan’s case when he is mentioned Ly Strang at the end of this press
conference. butinsteadt we detour 1o the family. For the sake of keeping the momentum of the trials going, it
might be better io go straight into Brendan's case.

Also assunling that music spoting has yet 1o take place which will help dramaticaliy to guide viewer response. eg:
25:00 - preceding the verdict when Dean meets with the family and esseniially says to be careful for their safety in the
event of a guilty veraict really hammers home the incenclary nature of the community sentiment. A big musical cue
here would really drive home the stakes.

27:00 - the reading of Slevens verdict - no bigger moment in the episode. Really punctuate here. Good use of the
diminishing audio of the Judge's ramblings beginning at ~28:00. where you almost fee] ke you're inside Steven’s
ringing head where he's unable to hear anything beyond the guilty verdict.
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Episode 8 - Detail (cont.)

32:45 - do you think there's a kitier out there that the palice have not caught- BIG musical opportunity, cut to cops or
prosecution response as they wait on the side and punciyate with eene music.

40:28 - Giynn: *nota pretly tate for the criminal justice system’ - punciuate!

4200 - learning that Tom Fassbender is calling Scot Tadych to convinee Barbara make Brendan take a plea - perfect
moment for ‘bad guy theme'.

4600 - closing music Underlying Brendan's #ntry to the courtraom and his phone canversation with Barb is over maore
prod rock type guitar music which goesn't gulte fit the omirous and fareshadowing mood avdiences should be awash
with geing into this Yiaf.

as an example:

15:51 - music beat watmospheric keyboards prefemed to the wide body guitar averall. The overall music feels a bit
mare prod rock; please explore a more atmospheric, creepy and suspensefulfone throughout.

wWe haven't done a compiete episodic spot for music here. but hopefully the frame that we're providing for episode 1 will
transiate well throughout the serjes,
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Episode 9 (1hr3min) SUGGESTIONS:

Caold apen: Buting quote: the question is whether
Brendan is going to confess lo a murder he didn’t
commit,

-Kratz opening statement.

-Mark opening statement.

-Play BU's first staterment. Tighten all of the testimony.

-Lots of discussion of his coercion.

-Only play first half of his confession.

-Debate aboui interrogation tactics.

-Kayla's retraction. TH brother talks {o press.

-Brendan testifies. His father comments.

-Tape of his calt to mom, he says he made & up.

-Mike Haltbach talks to press. A4

-Cloging arguments. Judge reads jusy instruclions Move Brendan's verdict to 10 so that
-Judge reads verdict. Mom freaks out. we have a strong reveal for episode
-Buting/Strang comment. 107

-Family comments on whal they would say.

- Mike Halbach reads statement in SA senlencing.

-§ A reads his own statement.
Cliffhanger. Judge reads statement for Steven and
how dangerous he is. Dean comments: “Tragi¢ lack
of hummanity.” Buting: {Could happen fo any of us.}

5
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Episode 9 ~ Detail

4:00 - Do we need commentary hefe to hammer heme the fact that Kratz just claimed she was mu rdered in the house
when a few weeks ago he ¢claimed that she was murdered in the garage? We go back to it 1ater, but this is @ really big
mament when he is gbviously lying and it would really help the audience o see that mote explicitly.

6:45 - We've seen so much of Brendan's statements and confessions that we maybe don't need all of the avdio
statement that is played in this hearing and probably den't need the explanation of s demeanor because we know i so
well al this point. The important part and new information is that they only piay par! of his confession which starts about
8 mins later when Waigart set it up {aithough his setup is realty bulky also}.

19:30 - Mark tatking about police being trained to elicit contessions isn'i necessary - Richard {the excused juror just said
# & couple miniites eartier and 1t is mofe interesiing to hear his thoughts than the lawyer's,

30:15 There is a lot of vary powerul tastimany from Brendan - how much of Twhat pans of it are the most essential?
{15 mimutes)

33:00 - Timelines of Brendan getling home, getting phone call, et¢ laid autin GFX

50:50 - 45 seconds of night b-roll maybe too much aven for showing the passage of time during the deliberation.

§2:30 - Would i heipic point out that Golbum is escarting him outwith a tower-third? .

£6:20 - Do we really need a card explaining the verdict since the judge read them?

57-25 - Strang's commenits here don't feel necessary,

- Need card or chyron that this Is Steven’s sentencing hearing 50 we know this isn’t Brendan's irial anymore

- Can we make it clear who the judges are and which cases they have handled before? {Allan says this iater, but it gets
a bit lost because he isn't very specific) .

Lo
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CURRENT: Episode 10 {1hr8min) SUGGESTIONS:

Cold open: Broll of empty house. Kratz press
statement: [Happy S.A. won't be on the streets ever Potentially mave in a bigger reveal to Ep10.
again.} o o The denying of new trials doesn't have
-Community is happy Family is destroyed. encugh punch in and of itself.
-Sandy story.

1

-B.D. appeal for new trial. Focus on Len/O'Kelley
-Maore about call to mom being orchestrated.
-Judge denies Steven's motion.

-Kralz scandal. ‘

-Judge Fox denies request for new trial,

-Higher courts refuse to review both cases.
-Sandy talks about his mental stale.

-Round table with lawyers comparing to rape case N/
-5.A. starts preparing his own case.

-Pete recaps the evidence, has other suspects.
-Northwestern students discuss Brendar’s case.

-Wisc Supreme Ct turns down Brendan’s case.
-Federal suits filed.

-Allan driving around garden. S.A. talks.

-New Lawyer (Tom) - case on eavesdrapping.

Climags S YYRNAREs S.A. who says in V.O.

“They think 'l stop...The truth always comes put.”

As we discussed, focus Episode 10 on the
characters - specifically Dean Strang’s
revelation that he has lost faith in the system if
Steven isn't guilty and Steven's own attermpt to
save himseif by studying the law. Take out the
analysis where it veers too far from that story.
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Episode 10 - Detail

Based on the desite to keep a 10 episode structure, the following elements feel fike they can be
removed to support better pacing and the continuous evolution of new information for the viewer.
13:45 - Steve D talking about getting the state to record videotaping doesn't seem important.

18:30 - Len's testimony tighten more?
22-00 - it takes 13min30sec lo connect the Michaei C'Kelly testimony 1o the phone call between
Brendan and his mom,
40:45 - Pete recaps all of the evidence (5 minutes), but it is all info we aiready know. Pete says he
thinks he knows who they were, but he doesn't say so it doesn't pay off for the viewer,

45:15 - Robert Dvorak recaps what we already know.
50:30 - Meeting with 3 lawyers is more fecap, no new info. Analysis is great, but within the context of
the filim - adding at the end feels tacked on. The part of Strang talking about questioning his faith in the
legal system is great. so let's focus on key revelations.
58-45 - The cards, graphics and news footage feeis bumpy when going from Brendan’s Appeais Court
and Supreme Court decisions.

- Sandy and parents’ visit to Waupunis really long.

Also, o re-iterate, we would like fo recommend moving Brendan’s verdict 1o episode 10outof 9 1o
ensure one major reveal in this final episode.
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GFX List

improve map for Steven's alibi for the rape of Penny B. {Ep1)
Add perm graphic for the Sandra Marris encounder {Curerdly listed as temp)
Law enforcement org chiart 1o help keep clear who everyone is throughout (1 -18)
Org chart of various courtsidudges - especially when we gel repeat judges (1-10)
Number of times the Avary property is searched & aver what duration
- when the key is discovered {search ¥67)
LeniOKelley/Investigators (explaining the coercion of Brendan) (4)
Lenk's mysterious involvement every step of the way. {4}
Teresa Halbach Voicernait details (5}
Timelings {Colbum License Plate Pnone call - 5, Bobby v Busdriver - 8, Pofice Log at Crime Scene - i3]
Bones/Bum barrals (8)
Do we add 4 GFX of alt leads nat pursued by Manitowoc or Calumet? (TH roomimate, Ryan H. Bobby Dassesy,
Scott T)?
Contradictory State arguments (how can Teresa have hean killed in bedroom & garage)?
Graphic of salvage yard and estimate size and # of cars and probabifity of finding TH's Rav 4 in less than 20
minytes.
e Brendan fiip flopping statements & dates ?
& Chart out the appeals (8-10)
s Timelines of key events: (1-10}
Perhaps there is one master graphic that could contain both law enforcement, judges and alf of the various lawyers

[ I BN BN )

2 % & 2 a0
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Music Beats

The role of music throughout the series is vital and will play a primary role in helping guide viewers
through this rich and complex narrative. Below are a few proposed areas to review and we look
forward 1o discussing further once the overall episode structiure is solidified.

+ Overall: the lulling guitar hurts the tone. The music should pul everyone on the edge of their
seat,

s Canwe work to establish a subtie but impaciful theme’ track for the baddies, e ¢. Lenk, Petersen. Kratz and
certainty for Len Kachinsky & Michae! O'Kelly to help clearly support that despite their appointed roles to protect
Brendarn — they are doing him great hamn.

® Simariy, there have been moments of hope & promise introduced throughowt, @.g.- when Steven secures Buting

and Strang on his case, when the Innocence Project Steve Diizin and tean enler Brendan's life — can we work
1o utilize music to subconsciously and organically support the emotional connection and hope.

Enhance emotions of Steven's release {Ep1)

Music is siow when he meets his first giriiiend (and then wife}.

Music could drive the magnitude of the moment that S A_is first convicted. (Ep1)

Create the shock of Steven being connected with Teresa's disappearance. (Ep2)

Sheriff Petersen suggesting thal it's easier to kill SA than frame him on the news is absclute
madness, should be emphasized (Ep4)

Major twist when the tampered blood vial is discoverad. {(Ep4}

All of the verdicts should be very suspenseful and use music to enhance.

Enhance shock of Colburn escerting Brendan aut when his verdict is read {Ep8-9)

wmichael O'Kelly's testimony is shocking. Music might underscore this to great effect and highlight
the importance of his conflict of interest (Ep10)

- @ @ & B

s &
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Overall Notes

s As we refine, let's be very judicious about ensuring that every scene serves lo evaive the key
narratives and character development in a novel way. Currently there is a relatively high level of
repetition throughout the episodes, Rather than repeat key points for impact, let's make their
initial introduction impossible to forget via pacing, music and graphics.

» A large amount of the series is built on S.A’s narrative based on his phone calls to and from
prison. To ground this, perhaps there's a defining visual representation of him talking on the
phone {recreated or otherwise) that could be used throughout. (for example: a diverse group of
tight to medium shots of him picking up the phone, putting it down, shots from behind, tapping
foot, scratching skin elc )

e Discuss the overall use of drone foctage and b-roll. As it stands. while it makes the series feel
cinematic and have bigger scope, currently, the use still feels sormewhal arbitrary and could be
used to have greater strategic effect either to iflustrate literally what is happening within scenes
of it could be used (o create an emotional/atmospheric arc rather than repetitive

s Consistency in subtitles/fower third in a way that clearly distinguishes the different individuals
when we are bouncing between different V.O.
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Appendix - Current Overall Structure
Episode:

1. S.A. Background, Arrest and Rape Conviction
2. S.A. Civil Suit, Disappearance of T.H., Charges against S.A.
3. Building the case against S.A., Settles Civil Suit, Brendan is arrested
4. Analysis of Evidence, Brendan is coerced, Evidence was tampered.
5, Trial begins.
8. Al trial.
7. All trial.
8-8. End of trial. Verdict. Brendan's trial.
10. State of family. Sandy introduction. S.A. and Brendan appeal.

Innocence project analysis. Brendan's hearing for new trial. Round table with
lawyers. S.A. trains himself to appeal himself and family visits. Pete reviews.
Students discuss. Status of new appeal.
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CONFIDENTIAL

The notes that are shown on those pages

EXHIBIT

Page 86 Page 88
1 question. 1 as drafted by you relate to "Making a Murderer"
2 Have you personally reviewed your Google | 2 Episode 1, Cut 1; is that correct?
3 account to determine whether you presently have 3 A. ldon't know. I'm just seeing the
4 access to any "Making a Murderer" notes through 4 e-mail. I'm not -- I'm not sure if it's Cut 1 or
5 Google Docs? 5 not. .
6 A. Sorecently, no. At the time of the 6 Q. Directing your attention, then, to
7 request, when the request came in, we did review ouf 7 NFXCOL 132, the next page after that series in
8 account. & Exhibit 5.
9 Q. And when you did that review, did you 9 MS. WALKER: Do you mean 19327
10 discover that there are any active Google Docs in 10 MS. BARKER: I'msorry. Yes. Thank you.
11 electronic form that you can access through Google?ff 11 Q. (BY MS. BARKER): Directing your
12 A. 1don't recall that. 12 attention to NFXCOL 1932 in Exhibit 5, do you see
13 Q. To your knowledge, if any Google Docs 13 that?
14 were created by you relating to "Making a Murderer 14 A, ldo.
15 for notes specifically, would they still be retained 15 Q. And that is a copy of an e-mail message
16 on your Google account? 16 from Marjon Javadi to Lisa Dennis, dated
17 A. Tdon't know as it relates to this. 17 November 20th, 2014 -- correct?
18 Q. There was no time at which you went and [J18 A. That looks correct.
19 specifically purged Google Docs notes related to 19 Q. You are copied on that e-mail message,
20 "Making a Murderer," correct? 0 correct?
21 A. Correct. 21 A. That looks correct.
22 Q. Directing your attention forward to the 22 Q. And the message states that feedback on
23 document in Exhibit 5 that starts with the 3 the first four episodes are attached, correct?
24 Bates-stamp NFXCOL 208 in the lower right-hand |4 A. That looks correct.
25 corner. 5 Q. Directing your attention to NFXCOL 193
Page 87 Page
1 A. Yep. 1 through NFX 1941, you can take a moment and look
2 Q. If you would take just a moment and 2 through those, please.
3 review that, I think it runs through NFXCOL 210. I'm 3 A. Okay.
4 sorry. 4 Q. So the documents at NFXCOL 1933 through
5 A. Okay. 5 1941 are the "Making a Murderer" notes for Episodes
6 Q. So the document Bates-stamped NFXCOL 208 6 1,2, 3, and 4, as referenced in the preceding e-mail
7 is a copy of an e-mail message from Marjon to you 7 message, correct?
8 indicating that she would put notes into the "Making 8 A. That looks correct.
9 a Murderer" notes for you, correct? 9 Q. And to your understanding, in the "To"
10 A. Yeah. I'm -- I'm asking her, yeah, to 10 line on page NFXCOL 1933, when it refers to "Making a
11 place these in the "Murderer" notes. Il Murderer Creative," who all is included in that?
12 Q. Was there one overarching Google Docs 12 A. Tdon't know. It depends on -- it
13 that covered -- Google document that covered all of 13 looks, based on the e-mail, that the cover letter --
14 the "Making a Murderer" notes for all episodes? 14 that it would have been Lisa Nishimura, myself, and
15 A. No. 15 Marjon at that time,
16 Q. And the notes that -- strike that. 16 Q. With respect to the notes that are ”
17 The comments which were drafted by you 17 represented by NFXCOL 1933 through 1941, was -~ d{
I8 as notes in NFXCOL 208 through NFXCOL 210 start with | 18 you know specifically who drafied each note other
19 the message about halfway down the page on NFXCOL 208 19 than looking at other documents or is this a group
20 in -- preceded by an e-mail message from you to 20 effort?
21 yourself dated November 3rd, 2014, correct? 2] A. ldon't recall.
22 A. Correct. 22 Q. Did you at the time review the notes
23 Q. And the notes that are shown there, 23 that are represented at NFXCOL 1933 through 19417
24 wherefore, are related to and -- strike that. 24 A. [don't recall,
i

Q. Normally in your work on the series, you
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From: Marjon Javadi
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2314 5:59:0
To: Lisa Dennis

R Lisa Nighimura: - Adam Del Deo
Lawrence
Subject: Making a Murderer Notes - Eps 1-4

Attachments: MakingaMurdererNotes epl-4.pdf

Hi Team,

As promised, attached please find attached our feedback on the first four
episodes. We look forward to discussing and getting the second editor on
board as soon as possible.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Lisa, Adam, & Marjon

EXHIBIT

I
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TO: MAKING A MURDER CREATIVE

FROM: NETFLIX CREATIVE

RE: MAKING A MURDER NOTES - Episodes 182, 3, 4
DATE: November 20th, 2014

MACRO NOTE:

Making A Murderer has all of the components to be an epic series with the potential o
angage global viewers and to potentially affect public opinion over these two live cases. From
day one we've been captivated with this unbelievable story and the incredible level of
research, access, and information you have successiully amassed over the years. Currently
the public appetite for crime based non-fiction has never been more primed. With the strong
cult following of crime radio programs including “Serial” beginning to expiode and our intemal
knowledge of an extremely high profile field/courtroom crime series set to debut in the
marketplace in 2015, the opportunity and stakes have never been higher. Making A Murderer
has all the elements to be the best of the lot, the story itself and surrounding footage is an
absaoiute treasure trove.

The macro note is that the elements are all therg, but the organization, structure and pacing of
the parts neads tc be re-examined and elevated entirely. The story begs for a more
scphisticated editing style which will provide for an immersive and all-encompassing
experiances for the viewer including deft and unexpected foreshadowing of key elements, pitch
perfect call-backs of evidence and breathtaking reveals.

We believe it's of the utmost importance to identify and empioy the primary editing role at this
time to address episodes 1 - 4 while you continue to shape episodes 5 - 8.

Critical Editor Suggestions:
1. ROCK PAPER SCISSORS TEAM - Angus Wall (SOCIAL NETWORK, GIRL WITH
THE DRAGON TATTOO) andfor Grant Surmi (Cut TABLOID for Errol)
James Haygood (THE LONE RANGER, SEVEN, UNSCRIPTED) - loves docs
Kevin Tent (GIRL INTERRUPTED) - very interested in docs.
Fernando Villiena (EVERY LITTLE STEP) - Strong and accomplished doc editor.
Paul Crowder {(DOGTOWN, ZBOYS)
Brad Fuller {8.0.P) - Cut many Efrol Morris docs. Solid and steady.
Andrew Hulme (THE IMPOSTER) - Accomplished editor.
Chiris Figler {MAD MEN, BIG LOVE, UNSCRIPTED) - Loves docs.
**As requested, waiting on additional MCM editor suggestions from directors

CoNO oA LN

OPENING TITLE SEQUENCE/GRAPHICS/VFX: Currently, we need a great opening title
sequence to establish a strong visual identity for the series. As we have discussed and
agreed, finding the right person and/or company to handle the work with the critical eye to
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create a heightened look to the overall series. Please provide resumes of those candidates
who you'd like to consider. We'll do the same on our end to provide resumes as well of those
we recommend.

RHYTHM/BALANCE: Currently, the cutting style in the episodes feel novice at best. Qverall,
from episode to episode and from scene to scene, many of the the sections feel out of
balance as though they don't have a symbiatic relationship. In other words, there lacks an
overall cohesiveness. Some sections seems overdeveloped, and others come across
underdeveloped, and others simply go on too long. There needs to be an elevated approach
to this terrific information - the effect should be heightened, intense, and entertaining.  Further,
should also drive and hold dramatic tension. Again, let's work to bringing a new expert editor
to enhance the great work that has already been established.

GRAPHIC LOWER THIRDS TEXT: By using designed font or other VEX design, lef's try to
identify and mark all the various characters, specifically the sheriffs department staff so the
audience can track all individuals throughout. In the last pass, often we wouid have to stop the
take to make sure we were understanding whe the characters were and if we had already
seen them earlier in the series. Again, the use of cool |Dfiower thirds text will help this
tremendously.

DRONE PHOTOGRAPHY: The opportunity to use drone photography is exciting. It gives a
new cinematic feel to the junkyard. However, currently it feels like its clustered on pods and
used in an arbitrary way. In the next pass, let's discuss how to best strategize the drone
footage for it's strongest impact. Let's explore utilizing them as a strong, strategic transitional
devices.

MUSIC: Currently, it feels like sometimes the music works, sometimes it's off, and other times
simply too slow of a pace. All in all, we do need to get a composer on board that understands
a thriller atmospheric score.

EPISODE 1 &
GENERAL

SET UP: This first two episodes of the series plays as a compelling narrative with amazing
twists and turns. The disconnect is the set up of the episode and where it ends - the beginning
does not allude to what the chapter/episode will be exploring and feels muddled in the middle.

CHARACTER(S) INTRODUCTION - We want o understand how each person comes in and

out of the story and their role, instead of it feeling like interviews are just inserted; let's make
sure each “lead” character has a straight-forward introduction (perhaps a title card) and then
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consistently labeling them throughout the story. The consistency of the characters can be
marked as transition points to help the audience keep everything straight. Sometimes who is
involved with what feels confusing as the story progresses.

INTRODUCTION: The first five minutes gives us a pesk into how this town has treated the
Averys before the crimes. However, instead of having the first thing heard being everyone’s
impression of Steven, it may be more powerful to have Steven be the first voice the audience
hears, for example when he is talking to Jodi in jail from episode 3 about how he is wrongly
accused,

Let's also tighten up the beginning. In the next pass, let’s try to make clear distinctions from
section to section and create some transitionai devices. An example is the section prior to
meeting Sandra Morris for the first time. Once we meet Sandra Momis we should try using a
transitional device to demarcate that we are moving into a new section of the story.

EPISODE 1 AND 2 (currently in one episode) - Further down in the notes we suggested
times to potentially split the episode. It currently runs at 1:18:03. Where is the break for
episode 1 into 2 in the first cut? Suggestions given in the specific notes below.

CHAPTERS: There are 4 key parts of this section that lead up to Teresa’s murder. The
police/fcommunity’s dislike for Steve/Averys, the public exposure allegations, the Penny
Beernsten rape allegations, and then Steve suing the county. When revisiting we should
establish these chapters - at the moment, it feels like a long run-on sentence rather than
beats of an arc.

RUNNING TIME: As discussed, let's revisit the running times for each episode (notably the
pilot). Let's generally target 90 minutes for two (45min each).

SPECIFIC
2:33 - There's a weird sound jump here. Check this spot with sound.

5:23-6:42 - We should perhaps use a tape deck when we are hearing Steven Avery talk
throughout the series. it should be a stylized tape deck something that is unigue and
interesting for this project. The first time we should use it is when Steven Avery is giving
testimony about Sandy Morris. Specifically, when he says he is upset with her that she was
spreading rumors about him.

8:30 - Do we have any great family pictures of the Avery's here? Let's make them locok like a
very happy family.
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11:05 - Are there any pictures of Sandy Morris and Susan Dvoreck together? This would
gstablish them as very good friends.

12:00 - Perhaps show/cut an intense scene of Steven being arrested here.

12:47 - "Seven months after Steven’s arrest” - This should be a transition card rather than
subtitle.

16.28 - What are they showing as the background before introducing the image of Dean as
Steve is on the phone - why not show Dean at the beginning?

19:10 - Do we have any shots of fhe town getfting rabid about the trial? Newspapers, TV clips,
or other witnesses separate of the defense attomey talking about the town? Better tc see than
just hear Reesa Evans.

19:35 - Wha are the police? The lawyer says that the police told the sheriffs county that they
have the wrong guy but it's not certain who the police are.

23:04 - Cut back to Steven when his dad says "l didn't do it!"

20:30 - We need to make a clear distinction between the Manitowoc police department and
the sheriff's department. 1s there a visual aid they can help us with this? Let's discuss.

23:25 - it should hit harder when Steven is convicted to 32 years in prison. That shouid really
hit like a ton of bricks.

23:31 - We don't need this much of a set up to the prison. The images feel repetitive.
25:12 - “If | didn’t I'd admit it right away” - maybe play this at the beginning of the pilot as we
introduce Steve, giving the audience a voice to hear. Hearing/Seeing the accusatory is a

strategic mechanism to draw an audience into the story of the character who may be wrongly
accused.

29:30 - Can we see some of the excerpls described in the court of appeals? If we are showing
some of the court of appeals statements, it might make them resonate more.

31:32 - Card re: Wisconsin Innocence Project - can we get mare contéxt what it is so the
audience is aware of what they do?

32:33 - Gregory Allen "hit" should feel bigger, not subtle.
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32:40 - Let's show the process, legally, of Steven Avery gstting out of prison as apposed to
just showing him walking out. Let's build up of this and instill a little delayed gratification in the
release of Steven.

34:20 - Let's show more verite scenes of Steven when he gets home from prison - let this play
out more.

34:33 - A transitional card going into Reesa’s statement that the cops didn't apologize or
acknowledge their mistake would make this feel smoather.

3505 - Do we have anyone separate if Reesa that knew the Sheriffs’ we're pissed that
Steven got off?

36:29 - Good lead in to highlighting Denis Vogel. Any footage of shots or documents of
Dennis Vogel trying Gregory Allen two years before the Penny Beernsten case? We need

better visuals hers when we are hearing Wogel had to have known it was Allen,

38:57 - Let's introduce the Avery Task Force on a stronger note to highlight what it does so it
doesn’'t get lost in the lull of his accusations later on.

39:34 - Penny Beernsten statement is very strong. Let's hold a beat here.

40:00 - The photos of Steven and his family fesl displaced. Also, the music tonally feels like
it's off. Generally, it's an awkward and disjointed scene.

40:30 - Label Wi State Rep Mark Gundrum.
41:30 - We need a graphics sequence here - let's explore and discuss.
44:43 - This could be perhaps a good place to technically end episode 1.

48:00 - This could be an alternative place to end episcde 1: at the end of the deposition about
Andrew Colborn’'s telephone call about Gregory Allen.

49:30 - How do we, the audience, know Colburn was contacted? Why does Colburn even
fnention it? Did it come up from the person who called him? This is confusing.

52:00-56:00 - The pacing feels slow. We get that the Manitowoc branch is under scrutiny. It
shouldr’t feel this long.

52:27 - The evaluation (Deposition October 26,2005) runs so slow. |s there a way we can set
this up in a swifter manner? It lulls.
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55:00 - Seems very thin that Colburn not having specific knowledge of who called him would
be the key to the case. Who called Cotburn? Mo email? Not fax? Could they track the call? If
you are Colbum, why even disclosa?

56:30 - This could be a cut off point as well for Episode 1 into 2 - when Teresa Halbach is
stated missing.

57:38 - When Teresa is speaking about whenever she dies - this feels like this is a solid intro
into episode 2 or 3 / whatever the next cut would be. Let's discuss.

1:00:00 - is there any raw footage of Steven's reinterview that's on the news after Teresa
Halbach was murdered? Very interesting that Steven invitas the police into his house without
hesitation. Would be great to see the raw footage around that if the new station still has it.

Music is weak over Teresa Halbach's mother, Let's revisit and strengthen it.

1:02:00 - The Halbach search feeis like it could be meore kinetic. Let's look to add energy into
this section.

1:03:29 - Pam Sherm’s call shouid have subtities.
1:04:19 - "Do we have a body or anything yet?” - no "y” in the subtitle for anything.

Note: We see the police video inside of Avery's home, but we should have a card to preface
that it was not warranted and out of nowhere.

1:09:25 - This was a good card regarding the Avery's not ailowed to be on their property for 8
days.

1:09:40 - Better music over this scane.
1:12:25 - Transitional card to segue into the evidence found

1:15:40 - This cop is unnerving and this is a powerful scene. You hear in the cop’s voice how
accusatory and manipulative he is. The fact that he says “they know nothing about you
(Steve)" is unveiling.
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EPISODE 3

GENERAL

INTRODUCTION - The segue from the first two episodes into the third flows, but let's explore
reframing it and establishing more of a solid, concrete introduction into episode 3. Perhaps
replay that clip about Teresa speaking about dying at the beginning of the episode? It sets an
ominous tone that juxtaposes Steve’s voice later on the phone with Jodi telling her he wants
out and to move out of town.

CHARACTERS - Will we learn more about Brendan and Jodi's respective background in their
relationship with Steve as the series progress? |t would be great to know a bit more about
their characters to understand why Jodi is undoubtedly loyal to Steve and why Brendan fell
into this, perhaps, misleading state. Let's also explore inserting a formal titie card when lead
characters are introduced (i.e. Dean Strang) to highlight the importance they play in the series
and the case.

B FOOTAGE - Certain set up images and anecdotes feel repstitive. Let's revisit so certain
scenes and statements don’t lull the pace. For example, having the series of relatives say
he’s innocent throughout the episode feels tiresome. The scene where the parents read the
letters highlights the opposing viewpoints of what the town thinks vs what they believe. That is
strong enough - we don’'t need to later see his mother and brother distressed about his
incarceration.

ENDING - We like that it ends close to Brendan’s statement “What if it's different” to his

mother, regarding his version of the story vs. Steve's. This propels us to be curious about
what will happen next in the state.

SPECIFIC:
2:33 - Leading into the courtroom can be cut in half.
8:40 - Insert a transitional card before his parents’ statement.

10:48 - The scene of his brother in the bar can be cut out. We get it, the family believes he's
innocent.

15:03 - Transiticnal card needed.

16:16 - Steven on the phone with Glenn - are there different images we can use leading up
to Dean Strang entering the building?
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19:53 - “| hope the truth comes out on this so we can find out who did it.” Hold a beat after this
statement is said. It's powerful and supports his innocence and sympathy for Teresa's death.

21:23 - s there anything we can use/show to clarify whether or not the cops had a warrant to
search his property and allude to the fact that they may have planted something when they
were there without permission?

26:19 - Cut straight to the courtroom (27:13) instead of watching everyone pile intc hear
Brendan's verdict.

32:53 - Transition Card / Insert the card that is at 33:17 here before Jodi is picked up from
jail.

44:26 - Reesa Evans’ statement should transition into the cops interrogating Jodi and
Brendan. Dor't need Yvonne's statement. Begin again at 45:53 with Jodi's statement and
then the interview conducted by Detective Mark Weigert. Too many of these statements that
are saying somsthing similar (aka Steve is innocent) slows down the pace and we want to let
this scene with the cop and Brendan play out.

53:59 - This is a key moment in this episode and the case when Brendan says “because |
didn't think of it” after the cop poinis out he didn’t mention Teresa was shot in the head. Let
this sit a beat.

57:10 - When Brendan says: “what happens if his story is different...they got into my head” -
this is a moment to hang onto to further suggest the story is unclear from all parties involved
against Steve Avery. Hold this beat to let it sink in.

EPIiSODE 4

GENERAL

INTERROGATION: Brendan’s interrogation during this episode serves as na intricate piece to
the truth of the accusation of both him and Steven. We see from both Tom and Mark their
manipulative ways to spin Brendan’s reaction into something that is more positive on their end
(ie. Steven being guilty) vs what the reality may be. Especially at 30:56 where they use his
relationship with his mother to manipulate him telling a potential falsehood. These interviews
and his conversation with his mother need to be intercut more effectively.

PACE & TIGHTENING: Again, a new editor can help push forward the pace and intercut
Brendan's interrogation in a more thrilling and dramatic manner: to include his appeal for a
new lawyer, and the conversations with his mother - once claiming he’s guilty, once not. Also
the blood being found and the needle add incredible elements to this case. There is so mugch
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good content in this episode that pushes the stary forward, we need to feel that forward
movement more.

TONE & TENSION: Needs to feel more intense and atmospheric. In other words, we need to
hold more tension since, currently, it feels flat and lags in spots as we go through Brendan's
interviews and discourse.

SPECIFIC

22:31 - This is a turning point here - Brendan not putting Teresa in the statement.

25:16 - The interrogation scene with Brendan and Mike O’'Kelley could've moved much faster.
Understandably you have to hold beats at times, but it felt too flat and elongated.

33:32 - After this conversation with Brendan and his mom, let's hold a beat and include a title
card to the next chapter.

43:59 - Date and title card here before Barb speaks to Brendan.

456:14 - This dialogue between Brendan and his mom (Barb) highlights Brendan's
vulnerability and how easily manipulated he can be. This is great to have.

47:09 - Before we go into the explanation of Brendan’s letter being submitted, can we have a
card prefacing what we're about to dive info?

5412 - Loren’s statement is effective, but feels out of place: “That perfect murder story " Is
there another place in this episode we can insert her interview of why the Steven Avery case
is compeliing?

1:04:40 - This section about the blood in the car (with none of Avery's fingerprinis in the car)
should be earlier in the episode. We want to rapidly build up to this moment because we
become hooked then Steven Avery may have been framed.

1:15:45 - Let's hold a beat on the image of the needle hole in the test tube. This is the major
turning point.
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13:04 Great verite shot of Ken Kratz entering the courtroom by walking AROUND
rather than through the metal detector and the court police doing nothing about it. . .
perfect visual set up for what is it to come.

Great line from Dean Strang in court, “with all due respect, the prosecution is
supposed to be swimming upstream, it's called the presumption of
innocence”. Terrific at re-setting the actual law to the court and to our viewers.

15:00: The Jerome Buting montage outlining the case to date and the holes in the
prosecution’s position is really terrific.

35:12-35:18 The drone shot of the snowy road pulling away is great. Feels very
lyrical and personal when set to the music and Steven's VO. Maybe look to replicate
this feel/tone/aesthetic more in series, it works well.

42:00 ish Music is working well here.

42:55 Dean Strang soliloquy on the difficulty of this type of trial. v/o over shot of
Steven looking a little smug - might be better to use a different shot?

51:05 The text card is tough to read. Bump up a font size.

54:59- Pam Sterm Testimony - would be good to contextualize the true size and
scope of the junkyard and allow the viewers to really lean into the ridiculous notion
that Pam & Nicole Sterm could possibly have found the Rav4 on their own. Can we
provide the viewers with an instantly relatable reference to the size of the junkyard
(e.g. what they managed to do is the equivalent of finding 1 out of 30,000 cars in 10
minutes on a piece of property the equivalent of 50 football fields. . . )
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Page 218

1 notes between each e-mail.
2 Q. Okay. And with respect to the documents

3 that you produced in this case, did you search your
4 e-mail messages for communications from Netflix
5 forwarding notes or comments about the series?

6 A. Yes. My recollection is I -- I searched

7 anything to or from anyone at Netflix and gave that
8 to my attorneys.

9 Q. Okay. So irrespective of the question
10 whether the notes that follow specific e-mail are the
11 attachments to that e-mail, if those documents were
12 produced by Chrome in this case and they consist of
13 notes or outlines, those would have been documents
14 that were maintained in Chrome's records as copies of
15 notes and comments that were received from Netflix
16 during the production of "Making a Murderer,"

17 correct?

18 A. Yes, they would have been in my e-mails.
19 Q. And then directing your attention -- Of,

20 strike that.
| 21 MS. BARKER: Mr. Videographer, could you
22 please hand to the witness the exhibit marked 52.
23 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: 52.

24 THE WITNESS: Yes. Okay. Ihave that.
25 Q. (BY MS. BARKER): I will direct your
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1 attention to a document that is -- I'll count the _
2 pages from the back -- approximately 8 pages from the &
3 back -- or, the last page of the document
4 Bates-stamped CHRM000481 in the lower right-hand

5 corner.

6
7
8
9

A. Okay. I'm on that document.
Q. On the -- approximately the lower third
of the page, is there a copy of an e-mail message
that was sent by you as part of an e-mail thread with
10 individuals involved in the production of the trailer
11 for "Making a Murderer"? '
12 A. Yeah. I can see that on December 6th,
13 I'm writing an e-mail. I can't quite tell who it's

14 to, given this. But yes, it's about the trailer.
i} 15 Q. And that e-mail message continues on to
16 page 482 of the document; is that correct?
17 A. Yes. |
18 Q. And let's see if I can find another copy
19 that -- in that exhibit that...
20 A. It looks like it's to this Kleoniki
21 Wilson.
22 Q. Okay. Allright. Is that consistent
23 with your recollection of who you would have been

24 sending that message to?

25 A. 1don't remember that person. It looks

Brown & Jon

| _ A Veritext §
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